I
IL
IH,
.

ACTHON

REQLERED <

NO

ACTION <

REGUIRED

ACTION

REQUIRED —+ E

NO
ACTFION
REQUIRED

Vil.

ACTION
REQUIRED

A.  Katelyn Robertson, Director — Tri-County Animal Shelter
8. Landon D. Mason, Economic Improvement Couneil
C. Preston Spear, Veterans Services Oicer
\D. Lillian Holman, Senior Tarhes! Legistative Update
Sharon Smith, Tourism Director
G’. Brian Harvill, Vidant Chowan Hospital
G. Bl Jennings, Tax Administrator
H.  SBusan Chaney, Social Services Direcior

AGENDA
Alf items are for discussion and possible action.
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
Commissioners’ Room - Courthouse Annex Building
Aprit 1, 2019
7:00 p.m.

Call to Order
Prayer & Pledge

fﬂ.ppmval of Agenda

Consent Agenda

fConsent ifems as foflows will be adopled with a gingle muotion, second and vote, unless a
request for removal of an jtem or items is made from a Caommissioner or Commissioners, }

A Approval of Minutes:  March 4, 2019 Regular Mesting & March 18, 2018 Work Session Minutes
B. Personnel Matiers

1. Promolten: Cetified Part-Time Telecommunicstor N

2. Removal from Rester; Part-time/Fili-In Telecomrmunicators {3)
3. Rebrement: Administrative Assistant for Building Inspections
4. Refirement: Secretary - Cooperative Extension

5. Appointment Full-Time Paramedic

C. StepiMerit Increases

1. Telecommunications ¢4}
2. Social Services (3}

3. Sheriffs Depariment {1}
4. County Manager (1)

B Budget Amendment No. 16 - 17

E. Board Appointments: Community Advisory Committee {23

F. 2018 Memorandum of Participation for Separafion Allowance Benefit
Scheduled Appointments

Commissioner's ConcernsiCommittee Reports

A, Chairman Nelson - Triffium
B.
c.

Cid Business

A, Updates from County Manager
B. Board Appointment: Board of Adjustment (member)
C.  PCG Landfil Billing Error

700 pm.
710 pm,
15 pm,
120 pom.
25 pm.
T30 pm.
F:35 p.m.
40 p.m.



VHI,

ACTION <
REQUIRED

IX.

NO
ACTION ==
REQUIRED

ACTION
REQUIRED

f‘

New Business

A
B.
C.
B
E.
F.

Request {o Renew "No Cost” Lease Agresment wilh Probation/Parale
Sale of Surpius Equipment
Petition: The Shores at Lands End

Unscheduled Appointments/Public Comments

A
B
C.

{if your wish to address the Board, please state your name for the record prior &o speaking}

Closed Session: Per NCGS #143-318-11(3){5} — Consult with Attorney regarding
Legal Matter/Negotiation for Sale/Lease of Real Estate Matter & Closed Session
Minutes

FOR INFORMATION ONLY:

-~

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORT:

Plat Log
Cooperative Extension 2018 Perquimans County Program Impact Report

b A

F

Build

ing Inspector's Report —- February 2018

Code Enforcement Officer Report ~ February 2018
COMMITTEE WRITTEN REPORTS:



VA

V.B.
W.C
W,

W.E.

V.F
V.G
V.H.
VA,
Wik A
VIEB.

WH.C.

ViLA.

IX.B.

X.C

NOTES FROM THE COUNTY MANAGER
April 4, 2019
7:00 p.im.
Enclosures. ltemns inciuded on the Consent Agenda are enclosed. # you wish fo discuss any of these
items, please make that request duting the mesting,

Enciosure. Katelyn Robertson, Director of the Tri-County Animatl Shelter, will present a report to the
Board. A copy of Chowan County’s report is enclosed.

Landon D. Mason, Economic Improvement Council, will present a report to the Board,
Preston Spear, Perquimans County Veterans Services Officer, will make a report to the Board.

Lillian Holman, Senior Tarhes! Legisiative Delegate, will present & report from the Senior Tarheel
Legislation.

Enclosure. Sharon Smith, Tourism Director, will discuss an NCDOT Spring Clean Up program, Litter
Sweep, and request that the Board adopt the enclosed Proclamation.

Brian Harvill, President of Vidant Chowan Hospita!, wilt discuss rural health care challenges.
Enclosure. Bill Jennings, Tax Supervisor, will present his monthly report.

Susan Chaney, Social Services Director, wil present her monthly report.

Chairman Nelson will present a report from the Triffium Board.

County Manager Heath will present several updates to the Board.

Enclosures: With the resignation of Pamela Hurdle, we have a vacancy on the Board of Adjustment for a
voting member. | have attached the Volunieer Application listing. | am in the process of following up on
applications that have expired. Currently, we have Dianne Layden, Lyn Winslow, 1l {already senving),
Marshall Knight (already serving), Debbie Reed {already serving), and Benjamin Hobbs (serving as
Alternate} on the list. Board direction is being requested.

Per the Board's instructions. Chairman Nelson has discussed the PCG Billing Error with Battie Betts,
Director of Albemarle Regional Health Services {ARHS). They are recommending that, starting in April,
2018, ARHS will be adding 1/12th of the outstanding balance of $118,126.40 ($118,126.40 + 12 =
$8,843.87) to each monthly bilt until the balance is paid. For this fiscal year, it will equat 25% of the balance
due. Board action is being requested.

Enclosures. County Manager Heath will present a request from ProbationfParole for a "No Cost" Lease
Agreement. A copy is enclosed for your review., Board action is being requested.

The County adopted a resolution to prociaim certain County property as surplus items and to proceed to
sell them on GovDeals. The bid period for the following surplus items with GovDeals will close on Aprit 1,
2019 at 12:00 p.m. The following items have been listed with GovDeals:

SERIAL/VIN DATE START SOLD
BLYER ITEM N S{UHPLUSED BITk AMOINT
1998 Dirck Wich SH PO4%) 13/ 7 %2000
908 Flodson 157 Trailer VIN 253 165862017 3400
2007 Emdercover Bed Cover 1802017 530
Mighty Mode Boring Mechine M-1800 SK OST0R0 TS ERS2087 550
Faitbanks Weighing Scale AFX13 EE{3647 1E62017 30

Board action is being requested.

Enclosure. We have received a petition request to add the roads in The Shores at Lands End Subdivision
to the NCDOT State Road Maintenance System. Board action will need to be taken to forward the request
fo NCDOT,

Enclosure. Pursuant to NC General Statute 143-318.11(3)(5). the Board will need to go into Closed
Session to discuss consult with their attormey regarding a legal matter, negotiate for saleflease of real
estate matter and to approve Closed Session Minutes.



ek R Rk S ek e A

CONSENT AGENDA NOTES

{Consent iterns as foflows will be adopted with a single motion, second and vate,
urless a request for removal from the Consent Agenda is heard from a Commissioner}

Enciosure:  Approval of Minutes — March 4, 2018 Regular Meeting Minutes, March 18, 203 Work Session Minutes
Enclosures: Personnel Matters

i Employee Employee i Acticn Gradgde/ MNew Effective
: Name Job Titke Required Step Salary Date

Annmarie Shine Past-Time Centified Telecomeunicator Promotion 2] $13.Mhr. G303/ 2019
Hazelene Aidler BT B Cerificd Telecommunicator Remaove from Roster REGE2010
Katherine Weiss BT FA Centified Telecommenicator Remove from Roster QDG
Robert L. Wood, Ir. PT Fit Certified Telecommenicator Remove from Raster GG
Debbie Proctor Adm, Ass™t ~ Building inpsections Ketiremeng J70L2019
Risha Griffin Secretary — Cooperative Extension Retirenent 04302019
Cody |. Chappell Fult-Time Paramedic Appoistment BEi1 337221 0441,26019

Enclosures: During the Budget process, these step increases were approved for the employee, The following individuals
are being recommended by their supenvisor for step Hcreases:

Emptoyvee Empioyee ! Grade! 1 New Effective
MName Johb Title Siep Salary Date
Dartene Lind Certified Tefecommunicatos Fiff-In a3 514.45%r. 3440172089
Sug Anes Cestaro Certified Telecommunicator [T £30.01] RA120TY
Rebecca Corpeew MO Supervisor H 6% 839271 Q2GS
Caitlynt Gardner IMC 1E 631 29 R6d D4 HN &
Stephen Chappelt Anemal Controd Officer 62T £33.080 1431209
RBhoada Money GIS Mapper/Planner 2 533,177 042019

Enclosure: Budget Armendment MNos. 16 — 17 are presented for Board action.
Enclosure: The following Board appointments are being presented for Board action:

EFFECTIVE
NAME BOARD ACTION TERM BATE
Deborah Plennig Comeunity Advisory Cosrmittes {initial appL} Appoiniewen] i ¥ O4i012019
Walker Ravhamn, Je. Commumity Advisory Committee (iitial appt.} Appointmend i yr. 244K 2019

Enclogures, The audit requires that the Counly contract with 2 company to prepare our disclosures required under GASE
Statement No. 73 for the Special Separation Afowance for Law Enforcement Officers.  Last yvear, we coniracted with
Cavanaugh MacDonald Consulting, LLC. We need to renew the contract.  Tracy Mathews, County Finance Officer,
recommends the renewal of the Memorandum of Participation for Separation Allowance Benefit with Cavanaugh
Macdanaid Consufting, LLC located in Kennesaw, GA. Board action is being reouested.



Februaryl\f 19 centinReige 1 3481

DISPATCH 911 FEES — TOWHN OF HERTFORD

Chairman Nelson presented how the County has responced to the payment of the Dispatch
811 Fees after a meeting that was held with Mayor Yates of Winfall, Mayor Reid of Heriford, Herford

Towr: Marager Hurdie, County Manager Heath, and himself. The County is awaiting a response
fom the Towns.

WELLNESS CENTER

The Weliness Center in Perguimans County was discussed eardier in the meeting uader the
Revizw of Last Retreat.

TOURISH DEVELOPMENT BOARD
Commissioner Lennon brought up the current mekeup of the Tourism Devetopment Board and

recommeands that the Board revisit this because they sre having a difficut Eme finding members o
serve on this Board.

ADJOURNMENT
There being no further comments or business te discuss, the Mini Retreat was adjourned at 5:00

R

Wailace E. Melsan, Chairman

Clerk fo the Board
_ *t*tit*ii****kwiii**

WORK SESSION
Febreary 18, 2019
F00 p.,

Due i & Jack of business to discuss, the Perqidmans County Beard of Cormmissioners Work
Sassion on Felwuary 48, 2019 was cancefied,

hEE Er kXN AR R RS oo

REGULAR MEETING
March 4, 2019
6:50 p.mn.
The Perquimans County Board of Commissioners met In & raguiar meeting or: Monday, Marck 4,

2015, at £:50 pm. in the Commissioners Room located on the first flcor of the Perquimans Caunty
Courthouse Annex,

MEMBERS PRESENT: Wallace E. Nedson, Chairman Joseph W, Hoffler
Alan Lennon Charles Woodasd
MEMBERS ABSENT: Fondella A, Leigh, Vice Chair 7. Kyle Jones
OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County Manager Mary Hunnicuit, Clerk Lo the Board

Hackney High, County Afiomey

The meeting was called B order by Chairnan Melson.  Comenissioner Wootsrd gave e
invocation and the Chairman led the Pledoe of Allegiance. Aflerward, $ie Chairman axplained that the
fiest item of business was to hoid public heading to receive citizens' comments to consider Condifonal
Use Permit No. CUP-19-02, requested by Marty & Sheryl Hurdie to operate a Specizl Events Venue as

a Home Ocoupation st 305 Swing Gale Road; tax parcels 50041-0018, 5-G041-1T and 5-0041-
HM78.

PUBL|C HEARING

Conditional Use Permit Mo, CUP-19-02, requested by Marty & Sheryl Hurdle

Chairman Melsen opened the Pullic Hearing restating that the purpase of this public hearing is o
receive cilizens' comments to consider Conditional Use Permit Mo, CUP-18-02, fequested by Marty &
Sheryl Hurdle 1o operste 2 Special Events Venue as a Heme Ceoupation at 305 Swing Gate Road: tax
parcels 5-0041-0018, 500410017 and 5-0041-00175 There were twenty-five (25] people present
Rhonda Meney, Planner, presented an overview of their request.  She stated that the Pianning Board
approved CUP-19-02 at their February 12, 2018 meeting. After her presentation, Chairman Nelsen
asked if there were any questions or comments from the Board, The folfewing questionsfcormments
weafe made:

¥ Lemmisshner Holfler: Mr, Hoffler asked jf this was going to be far weekend events anly. Ms, Monsy said that it

was but that the CUP did not reqaire it ke only be weekends.

> Commissiongr Lestnon: W, Lannon asked if handicap spaces weee 4 requiremens, s, Money saig thar B2 ander

the jucisdiction of te Inspections Depariment.

Thene being no further commentsiguestions from the Board, Chatrman Nelson asked if anyone
signed up to speak and if there were &ry comments or guestions from the public. There were thrss {3
people who signed up to speak. The folkewing individuais made comments abowt CUP-18-02-

¥ Dariene Bain: Ms. Bain [ives 2eross the streel frone e faclity and she is in Favor of the zongitional use parmit.

> Him Bain: Mr. Bain oiso spoke in favor of the project

¥ Bryce Hartman: My, Haremar also spoke i Favos of dhe prajecd,

There being no further questions from the Board or public, Chairman Nelson closed the Puhlic
Hearing at 7-08 g.m. and praceeded with Regular Meating.

AGENDA

Charles Woodard made a motion o approve the Agends, a5 amended. The motion was
seconded by Joseph W, Hoffier. The Board voted unanimously fo approve the Agenda, as amended.




2482 #arch 4, 2013 continued

CONSENT AGENDA

The following items were considera
made by Chares Waoodard, seconded by g

1. Approval of Minules: Fesuary 4, 2019 Regular Meetng and Febiruary 1B

A,

Page 2

d to be reutine and were unanEMoLsly approved on motion
oseph W, Hoffler,

. EH 9 ok Sessien {eancelled).
2. Tax Refund Approvats:
PE SIEANME CONTTY L BEFLANG
Layae, Matvin David 534333
Flale was placed on wiomg wekicle, Had 1o take weighled teg o and put e corsent velicke.  31-moigh refund,
Acourl Na, BMEIL75E,
2. Personnel Matters:
Employce Emphogee Action GradeS Mew Eifeetive
Mame Job Tiele ReguirsE Sep Soary Date
Wilfird Forbes Pan-Timse!Fili-ln EMT-B Rempve from: Rastes UHGEDOIE
Hemard fayce Fart-Tin=/Filt-les EATT-B Remove fram: Roster GLGE201%
Arndrex Stoner Fulb-Time Carified Telecs icalor Prognodian [y 328,584 k=N TN
Carkie Spear Fili-In gl Hresd of Siseticers Beinslabement UGG
Gy Wame fordan Fan-TineFili-ln Parsmedse Salory Crerecling 615 | B18. 790 [ IRERnTE
4. Step/Ment ncresses:
Emplayee Emplaree Grade New Effective  }
Mame Job Tide ISie Salary Bale
Erylat Aposia Certified £91F $hift Sapervisar & 540 352372 I QAUBLANG
Keely Cﬁs:wri@t Certified Telesommonicatar b 55076 32015
Crystz] M, Weighs Lertified Tedecomenunicatar GRIG S315M EHHAGTE
Emity Harrelf Certified Telecomeunicawor GG F[550he | O3ML20EG
Viviam Lang Cerlified Telecamenusicatar N1 530092 | n3Mdlieeg
Erisitn Gordan Human 2es. Piace. Spresal. 3L EI3.0%] Q300 112389
Jessica Vebvin Parsmedis B2 $3B.L3] | OGM1SAGED
Hurider Seberon Drepucy Repisler of Decks 58 335,796 | GRAL2GD
Janws Fowden Towvestipatar [0 $39.685 | 63012000
Peesson Ward, 5r Ivestigatar 6873 541038 | 0oALEHY
5. Brudget Amendments:
BUDGET AMEMDMENMT MO, 11
EMERGENCY TELEPIIONE SYSTEM FUXD
AMOLNT
DODE RUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE ENCREASE DECREASE
TE25E-0A1 Ermerzeney 91| Fers 247870
-5 6] Harglware L3822
E-0- 150 Saftware 50,113
T8-500-1 99 TelephaneTumiture T3
EXPLAMATION: To mmend FY R0 budzes ta intlude FY 19 Funding Recersiceration apgraved by $i1 Bowd on
AL
BUDGET AMENDMENT MO, 12
GENER4L FUNDS
AMOLINT
CODE RUMBER DESCREFTION OF COBE INCREASE BECREASE
Eg-3d850 Slare Graat - Social Services 35,3
[8.510-195 EYER] =~ Low Incoene Enerzy Sas't 35304
{ EXPEAMATION: Todrent FY 1H 12 budedt ncluge 25 addsiional incrsese By (b= Sale.
G. Board Appoinkments: The fofiowig Soard apsoimmentiresiznation were unanimausly appraved by the Baapd:
EFFECTIVE :
MAME BOARD P ACTION TEERM DATE 3
Feleon, Gragie frurism Developmens < Tover of Elertfor :___Appointment 3 yT5. AHELANS 3
3 Hurdde, Pam Baard of Adiusemenss ¢ Resignaticsn A E T

7. Miscallanaous Bocuments: The fodawing missellanenys docurents were U

¥ Mome & Consmanity Care Block Gragt BHCCBG) A E

wotanly staff e sign ke documenes refleziing the changss in Ike ECCRG Zrant g
#  Resplation - Surplgs Vebishe

vehicle;

By, e

RESOLUTION AUTHOREZING SALE
GF CERTAEN SURPLES COUNTY PROPERTY

WHEREAS, e Perquimans County Board of Comenissioners desires 1o tispase of ocetain srplus property of the

riznimously agproved by lhe Boarg;

The Beard zulirized the Claimemn and

ragrams for EY 2013-17,
Fhe Hoad sdopied the Fllawing Resoluion requestng ihe sale of seerain surpdus Coungy

WOW, THEREFCRE, BE iF RESOLVED by the Perquimars Cauaty Boord of Commassicress hat:
1, ?Iy;fn]tgwhgdﬁmibcdpmpc::y‘ﬁ herzby dezdamed Lo be surphue 16 the meeds of she County:

]
Mogel Afske Mokl vin
T Ford Evpioeer TFMEUTIRELAREENT

2. The Cosincy Mamager is hescby aulbarized ané direcied
Commissicners t saéz this surptus vehicle on GovDeals,

The Coungy reserves Bhe right o mjecl any or 21l bids and decsde 1ot 1o selb 1he Draperty at any tims dudeg lhis

kR
POTESS.

4. The Cramty Manager, in acconasss with Stle low, 3hat] cesse 2 sy
&N a prwspapet ieving gemenat eimlation jn
B (E0) days fram e date of
Ehix keiphaest bidder.

Adopted Lbis the 4% S of tdarch, 2015,

ATTEST

fzry P. Honndzulr, Clerk s the Board
Peecuiemans Courdy Board of Commissionsrs

ta proceed on behzdf of \he Perguimans County Seard of

mimary ef Lhis resoligion m ke publiskad oncs
the Counsy sad piase i an e County’s website. After nat less than
publization, the Cowaty Marager is authorized 10 self the above-deseethed praperty ta

"Wallace £ Melson, Chaisenan



Masch é;%mﬂﬁnuegage 3 3483

¥ Xemorenden: of Partisination ~ Chvanaugh Macdenali Epnsudting, EEC: The Boerd snproved s Tellowing cansrac
Tor Covembugh Meaedanatd Corsuliisg w perfore a GASE T souariad valumizm of 52 sepleyer’s OPEA P

2618 MEMORANDLH OF PARTICIPATION (MOP) FOR INTEREM [ROLL-FORWARID
GASE 72 YALUATION OF THE OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS {OPER}

ERTITY NAME: _ Perguimans Coursy
ENIT'S REITREMENT SVSTEM 1.0 ¥UMBER{S): _ o720l
MAJLING ADDRESS: __P.} Ao 45

CrEY: __ Hertfeed LI CODE: 21045
RAMEQF PERSON TO RECEIVE REPORT: O hir. 3 45 (eheose eaed Tracy Mahmws
PHOME #: (152} 4258484 TITLE:___ Finpnes Officer

E-MAIL ADDRESS: — ey mEheesEnen | dmapstaisivne gov

Orsbeha]t‘nd‘ﬂmempkuﬁnwﬁahmagm:mgwiIumgagc{zmnaughh{acdmajd%ulmg.u.cmptﬂ‘maﬁﬁsﬁ
mv%muFMEn@mrsOPﬁB?MJWMuu fie Bl divecity By Cove. : -

S and 2 copy af the awuerial renart wid be e-enailed 1 the person liggerd &50ve by Cuvarzagh iscdosald Coosuling. | understand
It fee structure is as Eullows:
Baxe Fee Base Fee
. _Less than 26 fatad stlive zedd eelred partivipanss 55,60
® 19 4] achve and retired pasticipais 55,500
= 388914024 ackve and retired peaticipants 17.800
Y t9Cor mareickal actve and sedred permicipants 52,500
= + Phyr +
Per Participant Fee
»  Lessiben S0 toda] active and refired particeranls L300
* 5059 tamt active and reied panzsipants 34,50
= 160-245 inzal aclive and resifed pactivipasts §323
1 Z50-488 dntal aclive ang relired parTicipems 3175
® 300 ar mere bolal active and tidiced anicipenls 315

Ieteeesied copdayems s el this 3918 Memarandum of Preticietion mdicating their dosice Lo prticinate alems with gl requested
d&aasuﬂinedmli\cﬁﬂawingpag: T new stancard reguires 2 consitferable pon of x&diticent werk. W noed to receqve alk
mquuudinrmaﬁuumhmr!huﬂ{anhls,mli

1E{8) yaur plan &5 oot £ singie eenplogzr, defined benedit plan o (2) IE vour plan as Ssoneesly s ewed COMpeRnt s o (33 if your ol
B 3 specil @mmm&mm@k Fhease comzedus for & Bee quole.

Fgnadthis_4>_devef  Pfaxch 3019,

Should you hove questicmss regarding bz infamation roquested in this leitss, plezse comtact e QPER TFenm vie email| 2=
(NE(PEBRCavheecComaaliing com} or viz phoce & (678) 3551 708,

ENFORMATION COLEECTION CIECKLIST FOR (3G REQUEST
ENTITY NAME:____ Paoimes Copme
LTS RETIREMENT SYSTEM LB M UIMDE RSk 97

Please pravide a compdcte copy of this cheeklist to Endicate the tems brting, senz and the work being Tequcsied. This
will hefp us wertly reeaipt of alk infarmaties znd b Bz sure nothing weas ast in teansic.

1. indicale the woek beiag requezsied thepuph shis agreemera (chease ali tal apply’y
B June J0, 2638 GASS 75 valuion repar which 1wilk provide infonnotian for Suse 36, 2049 disclosiere, This
will sse the SAKI0IT GPER wan pecpesed by C
mecasured and rolted forward 1o £430714 5.

O Provide sdditional infermetion relaped Lo & split of ge [Eabitides, OPER «x
cmpanem uaits, Adbditiona Fees will apply based e gasr ey ranes,
It Check dke boxes bebaw o indicate which Heans are jacladed in this subenissicn. 1€ maltipls subsmissions a2 needed
b sumz af the inf ica is ot i diatedy avaﬁalﬁe_.phmprﬂﬁﬂcmupdmdmlstwimcanhwbmisséan.
N Execuled 2036 Memorandum of Tartizipation {MOP}

I Have the plan provisions hanged sitge the prior watualign? [ Yes W %o feheose ancl If ves, please pravide o new
Plan pravision méermation Seeailing e vew OPER teoefil digibllity condifions, Mease nate, the rod] farward melkad
raenticeed abeve may nes be aliowed 3Fikisis the case, ws witl conlact you repordiig a flk valaamion,
®  Cloims Ewllor peemiums paid for the fsesl ear ending Jize 30, 2018 We provided 2 Tertipese Eor your use in collecting 1his
Infarmaticn as an sEchaent in the dela eequest zmail. Eemail a2 NCOD EBTR v aeConsuelring com: 5 yoa pees anatker
wapy. I 1as 1erapkate is nes Bully ceanpleied, additionsl Jfarmation may be Tequesdzd ard defans may aceur,
Fleass note OPER plens e provice bozh FRally-insured 2nd selE-irsueed benedfits. 1f this is the case for your plar, be sure
provide hoth types of ceniribufan information, This infarmaties shesld be the pross Rmeausts (Lol of emplever ang relires
28I} and 1ecemls for refiress and their dependents (de ot intdrde ampunks for active employ Bar the 2012 fiscal
vezz epil,

repart
h MEecdanal as e hasis  Ldabilitics wili be te

BETEE 6 praponionate share anaueis for the

W The cakelation of QPER Exn incliedes the "Adminisiraive Cost” fior the year. The Administralive Cest eeporzed fos 1hic
ilem, iF you cheose &9 reporl any, shautd he Giose cosss ner asseciabad with the direct pavenent of benefits and oot paid frean
the CPEB frust.  Administrmive Costs may include professional fees {irust focs, sugit Becs, acnazrial fees, =3e.], 25 well 65, the
cost of beoafils acd salarbes iabed with the admirdstration of the OPES P, Moss that expenses backed ehentere or

PHitt From the OPER Trust shaubd sat be included below {ta 2vaid dauble courting of such sxperses), What zmount Sould
B insluded in ke OPEB sxpenseT

L {zaler 80 e the amsours vwe shautd use — do nod Bave Ylznk)

LF DCroes she Emplover have assels is 2 cualified GASE OPEB fundirg veldcls {ie., & Trust or Trast lise avangement Bar e
sefe pumpase of providing OFED beaelits Eor eiirees ket caneat be used o pay active Brelth car? costs Ir any aiher berediic}
as of fune 3, HIEF OF Yes £ ¥a (cheose B

B If theoz were no GPER nosers 25 of June 34, 2648, dues the hunicipatity plan ro esisbbish GPED nsssts in a qualzfied GASE
OPEE funding vehiels by Juae 30, 20397 B Yes OF Mo B NiA Eckogae one)



3484 Barch 4, 2049 continued IV.A. - Page 4

¥ Basoletig - Reguestivg Removal oF Certain Recoed Tonke Bor Repair; The Bresd dopleE the following Resgluzion
eegassiing dhe rersvat af cerain 5

recard backs for repas

RESOLUTEON AUTHORIZING
REMOVAL OF CERTAIN MIBLIC RECORD BOOKS
KEPT BY THE REGISTER OF DEED FOR
THE PERAPOSE OF REPALE, RESTORATION
ANE REBINBTNRG

WHEREAS, RIOGS 132-7 pravidas thal bocks of pblic receeds sheald be eopied ar repaired, rengvaice ar rekound, iof
woer, mutilated, damaped or difenlc 1o sead; mi

WHEREAS, there is idenitified oetain becks of public records mainiained by the Repister of Desds in peed of repaie,
Teslonation ang rebirding; and

WHEREAS, Eofile Technolopics is uader cordrar 10 previthe repair, restoration zad rebinding of thase cottsin hooks
af paiblic recards.

HOW, THEREFORE, BE 1T RESOLYED 8Y THE SCARD CF COMMISSIONERS FOR PERQUIMANS
COUNTY, NORTH CARDQEIMNA, tha:

Sectiar: §. The Register of Besds is authorized (e remove or causs te be removed o 1he eare and cuslody of
Farfike Techaologies for repais, restaratiar. ond rehinding e following books of publie recards-
Wiled Statistécs Mamiage Livenses 1585 - 1855

Secitan 2. The books of pullic secords Lsted in Sestion 1 of this resalution may seznadn in the cace snd cislady of
Kofile Techralapies For the {ength of 4ima required 16 Tenat, restose 3od sedind fhem

Sectiem 3, This sesolution is effective upon Hs adestiom,
ADCPTED the dth day a5 Marss, 2019,

Wallace Melsor, Chairman
Board of Comamissioness
ATTESY:

Mary P. Hurnicutt, Therk 10 e Bosrd

TARA TAYLOR, ALBEMARLE PLANTATION F [REVORKS

Each year at July 4™ Albemarle Plantaion holds their Sfreworks show, s, Fayior came before
the Board to request tha County's appraval to held their fireworks show on July 8" She further stated
that the rain date would be determined 2t & later date. On mofion made by Charfes Woodard, seconded

oy .iusepﬂ W, Heffler, the Board Unadmously approved s, Taylor's reguest to hofd their firsworks show
on July 57,

MICK LOLIES, WATER DEPARTMENT SUPERVISOR

br. Lolies appeared before the Eoard to present the foflowing request from Morth Camiina
Depariment of Transportation (NCDQAT} for a Uity Construction Agreemeani:

e Fzmer N4
Forard w15

Fec GENSER

PERQUIAMANS COUNTY
WATER BEPARTHMENT

The BLDOT will b wideting Woodeide 34 oo e bfersecticeal Mrey Hopa RS wihe
Merbert sl S B, igeection. Oace i projec: e ermrkiod Lhe % g 6 wasTmie wouk be
ot iko odge of e paveens, ol NODOE il be sspars ik For amming (he melsiing 6
*Emeai We ke the ogfion of perecten B 2 £ i
T e o Jkew sl capaciy in Lt Wendrile area fora [stcises pryeest Lo HEDOT. The

PayTR ke Lbr Coratty verg Bba roquenitls lir iede prise GlTereses btk 5™ ard £~
25 pipe 24 existing gric b, Theedireted ties lor it Upppde witbe SEELULIE

Wt boeve sedded afieftioanl fire bdearsss, g vabvet, keda Smesemd bas wdye project Weakn
3kl 1 5t 060 o4 the Sorlbern R Prdes 5id. pricrveation [ora Nelere corporkos. Tiste ene vl be
2N e oos ke bt Srecty & abowes bol s,

1] 85 Mhtheos (5 55 Ak rack ~ 50,500
£36 LF of 267 Direiizeal Bore = §21,00
™ styboert b Brs Baats [nlesecson = $1L000
15)Gete ey 5L YH eath ~ 5150
TOTAL 552,40

Al ef Bz ooty iorad i 265 LSt s miE and Lheeczeal eours will 3d Geteomiinesd by
dre wming bt for e NCDOT prreet. ke Sl intiteted ool Lo e Gomrry sl b 511653016
Fieniz oot voz sl AEA-11-03 6 or phnBoepe masepmzemna e e Eare dry qaocEer,

ek 1nges
Water Ixpl. Suponiior

After bis presantation, Chairman Nelson asked i there were any guestions from the Soard. The
following gquestions were asked:

¥ {ommiesisner Eeopom: Ws Lenran askid about the §1 1653010 figare. M- Ledios expiained Lhat when they widen Woeodsills
Raad, MCDOT wilt nees 1o mave she 67 Sine. The Lounsy fias dk2 option 10 woprade the propessd seplacenest £ walermain 1o
an 8" watsmaia o improve the Rew zad capacity in the Weotville aren for an cstimated Belszrment payment of §58,0340. 15, M,
Lennen firther asked that, wilh the 3 waernssin NG iete e LE" wateemain on New Hope Rosd, would Sl 2o Emprove e
flow and shaittle. Mr. Lalizs said that §1 wwould,

¥ County Masaper Heath: Mz Hezh explained tha this $58.439,1 6 woeld prabahily be figluded i the BY 231925 budiztd vear,
There teing no further questions oF comments, Chakrenan Nelson asked for 2 motion o anprove
the Litifity Consiruction Agreement with NCOOT and Budget Amendment Mo. 15, On maobion mzde by

Alan Lennen, seconded by Chariss Woeodard, the Board unznimously approved the folowing LSty
Censtruction Agresment with NCDOT ang Budget Amendment Mo, 15;



March 4136B contnuelage 5 5405

-
FONOA EoiaTe
LT o
HORIH AR MDA T 1
. ARG LDT T e e
o Rates
1
P TR a1
"
FEDU Ca
™ P,
e a
T f—
WITEPEAE am
© P e e
-
e - Cnrtr. —— T e Ly L T
<y
[y Ur—" r M bt
-r .
b o s
LT v -
.
T e e -
oty
e, TR b et r e
o - .
Lo, . -
~ ras
L Ll e Mo L1
JFveinkoy . ot e et e b

ity - Apremvniare 2
Mrwrrarn s amair B
H i
.
T depe
—
T oy La mian
Az preer, Hy
- 1
eyt iy -
sy
e e e 1 o .
MEas peoa
N e g e By
pr e
n § Ay Guceae

b K PARCRTl Do 21, ek by brrormst Pt shCH-E D L 2 b e e
AT 4 T £ 1. ML, M bl I, G Pl B H, St ot g,
M Reakerd, Mot s L I e, Birr] D s e

LR e

it v, AR s, Ao
%l Eop O b g Gty
E
B H
PR ) H
BUBGET AMERBMENT MO, 15
WATER FLINDS
AMOLNT
COBE NUMBER BESCRIITION OF CODE. INCREASE DECREASE
A L LML T ke
35-399-00K) Tund Balanee Soproprialed 134,000
35-TH1-317 H B crsd Cost - Weodwille Road i L 4,000
EXPLAMATION: Toamend ©Y 15715 beadper o inchade the betsermens cosg in e Water System: Budper for Wacdville
Roed peni

BEVERLY GREGORY, SENIOR CITIZENS COORDINATOR

Ms. Gragory introducad Fenny Trusblosd, Assistant Senior Citizens Coerdinator and Litlian
Folman, delegate to the Seniar Tarhes| Legistation, and thanked the Board for this opportunity to share
what the seniors are doing at the Senior Center bés. Gregory then presented 2 siideshow of the
activities that they particlpate in at the Senigr Centar. She thanked the Board for their continued support
of the senicr population of Perguimans County and further expiainad that they are always busy and are
about to oulgrow their site. Lillian Heliman, Semior Tarhest Legisiative Defegate, was also presant and
thanked fhe Beard for the nice Senior Center and for their continued suppart of #1e Senior Cifizens of
Perquimans Caunty. She concured with Ms. Gregory that they are beginning to Quigrow their curment
site. County Manager Heath explained that there is a very nice exersise room available for the seniors
and Commissicner Hoffler said that he sepularly visited thers undl he bad some sickness. Chairnan
Melson thanked Ms. Gragary and her staff for ali that they do at the Senior Center,

SUSAN CHANEY, SOCIAL SERVICES DIRECTOR
Ms. Chaney had a gentist appeintment and was able to present her maonthly repart,

COMMISSIONER'S CONCERNSICOMMITIEE REPCORTS
The following commissioner's concermnsicammities repots Were given:
¥ Chairman Nefson: Mz Melsan reparted on the Fallawiag eonceams:
*  Colegre of the Afbemarle (O0A):
¥ Liwary Reaovations: Me, Melson stated that e Pergatimans S'eskly recenliy reparied ez GO had completcd ke
library reacvations project ket wns peing ta be named after Charles Ward whes: eslale gave & geesrous donatiar te the
caleegs which was wsed to ienovate the Fibsary, fdr. Ward was a g0 supparier of 16s Callane ard Ris consmanisy service
whide serving as o C) [E=ht far Pergui Couwnty. The ribbon curing is schedaled Far April €% Mare infarmatica
will ke provided at » later dese.
* Bomd Referendsm for Schosl Systems: The Stste & looking & 2 Bond Refereadum Sr Schoct cormstucdion,  This
ncledes mosty for cammonizy eodleges in (e Universisy Sysiem. I appmoved, COA phes an cxparding feir beatile

sedence baitding fhursing), & Career & Tech hudds B am Ster 1 Alzan prejects  He erncouraged the poblic to suppart
1is beed referendum.




3485  March ¢, 2019 continuad ’ WA, - Page &
UPDATES FROM COUNTY MANAGER

County Manager Heath presented the following updates:
¥ Bt Reforeadum: To add 1o Shairmssa Melsan's semarks #oous the Bond Reforeadem, Mz Hoatk: said sz, in 5is propated

band, she 1 0 2 peopnsed SR Band foc Pesguimans Coanty. He further siated that he believed tha was %
matcking amoxuns,

¥ Golklem Leal Geang: The Coumty seesived & $750,000 prant awerd ond actisn b atept e maney amd docurmentaticn wiil be
handied later i the messing.

* Teash Pickop Alans Hnadlsides: Mr. Hesh stased thnt the Coury has wiskad with the Alb=marle District Jaif 3 petting imsee
viunteers 10 assist i picking up rask ar roadsid Tazy have camglersd the first soed which was Woodville Brad Tae Coanty
hd recedved seweral complaints okl a loe of Jrpsh o Watdyiile Rasd. We wizl be ceAlnENg this projess as we Teceive
comglakats.

oot Rgmp Restronms: M, Hewh feparted {kaf the cousity finathy seceised the CC lor the bom vemp batrooms. Thersfare, this
prapect has beea camplessd.

¥ Conveniend Site Hours Lhanping: Due tozle thanging :v Bayigl Savings Time, the convenicnee Leles wilk five new houes,
“They maw wils remain open uall T00 pm, effssive March 29, 2019

ceamurity. Mr. Heall just warted to mks suve ma we placed Usis in car Mingtes far

BOARD APPOINTMENTS

AR AT rUIN MENTS
Chairman Melson reported that, at tis fim
we nged 10 k. They ate as follows:

1. Marthera Recianal Advi E for Fribllym: Tounky Hareges Henth ceparted Usis we have recsived ws npplicatans fioo
this 2ppoantmens; Diarsve 1apeden and Freda Banpe: hizmy Huneicut, Clerk to the Board, aplained thet O 1550 Eoigh,
whea was 1mabke to altend ponight, -moissd her s ding the appod of Freda Honess. Chzitten Melsan apalegized

B, we now have three (3) vacancies on our Boards that

1. Jeint Comnauniey Advisoes Committes: Clairman Reson expizined 1hat we had no appficatons for this Soanf zud asced dary
Huemiciat 1o pive 4 shon explaration of e Board s digties and responsahisities. After she made her cotnents, Shairnan Melson
cedicaged the prophe de consider waliziesring for this comamzites, Mo action was e ar ki fiene,

3. Beard gi Adinsiment: Cureently, 2here are e individimls thes have
With no applications to rey
the matter untd next menth,

PLANMING |TEM: CUP-19-02, REQUESTED BY MARTY & SHERYL HURDLE

A public hearng was heid earfier in the mesting % receive cifzens’ comments 0 consider
Condifonal Use Permit Mo, CUP-19-02, requested by Warty & Sheryt Hurdle o operate a Special

305 Swing Gate Road; tax parcels 5-0041-00186, 5-0041-0017

2oplied fer this Board se oo action was 1aken 2t this 3ime.
tew, the Board took no sction on the last bwo 2ppointments and tabled

Home Occupation of 2 Commearcal naturg 5t 305 Swing Gate Road; approximately 36 acres, zoned RA,
Rural Agifculture Bistrict, also known as Tax Parce! Numbers 5-0041-008, 5-B041-0017, and 5.0041-
7B conditioned upon the list of conditions contaimed in e draft Conditionat Use Pemit, ang
adopting the foliowing findings 1o sipport the motion:
[a) Thal e ase will rat matetily codanger B
FIrgveLE;
(b} Thai the use meeis all reguined condilions ad specifications;

{6 Thas the ese will nee substantially injlme e value of wlivining or abulting praperty, or . Be we s & pabéic
mecessity; amd

4] Fhat the Socatbon and character of the use, Af develeped acoording 10 the
Bammeny with e area in which # is 1o b
Plan.

The motion was ssconded by Charles Weadard,  Chairman Nelsen asked if there wemne any
questions or comments. There being no other questions or comments, the following Conditionat Hlsa
Permit No. CUP-19-02 was unanimously approved by the Board:

Do MOT recerd 1bis page
~Bepinréng af Prapostd Conditionsd Use Permit CLP-18-02
ke recarded by Many & Slery] Hardle
Heome Oecapation af & Commercisd Mature,
Speciad Evcrs Yeoise
A2 345 Swing Gaie Road, Hersfard
Apbicane: Do NOT record this pape

public Isealth or safecy, if Bcaed accoeging 1o the plan submisied znd

pean a5 sibmibied and appraved, wils be in
& lecated ard in penernl coaformily wilh s Perquinsens County Loné 1ige

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT Xa, CHP-12472
Page 1 al'é

O the dazeds) bsted Below, the Board of Commissigners for Peiguimans Cousty mez and heid # pohbic beasing 1o coesider e fetlowing
apmlicatice;

ApplicantiQwmner(s); Iy & Shervd Husdle

355 Swing Gme Road

Hertfiord, 3 27924
Site Lotatipn: 35 Swing Gale Kead, Herfore NC 27944
T Parcet Mot 30041 085, 50041005 7 and 50041 -00178
Zoning Districe: RA, Rusat Apriculiure Districe

Fropesed Use of Progerry: To operats a Special Bvents Vesur as a Home Crecapnléor af a Comneszcinl Harure

Meetisg & Hearing Dates: Peamning Boerd on _ 122619 & Boart of Commissioners oo e

I the statement of te oxure of the praposed use b applicant envisions expanding beyoné strictly sgricalture endervees by comgaleweky
“enciosing the pivlion and adding an inégar stepe. The geal & (o grow aur cusicener Dase, paovide Ioeal Banck and dining with o variery of

MenLy, ceatiue to suppert e connmundty, and provide 8 =Aieue event and dninp experience.” Benefits 1o Parzans Ecluds fishing, swimming,
paddie Soaling, small concer veoue far tve enserainment, and wedding venee,



March: 4, BdeBeoninuedage 7 3487
Heving Bearé ali the evidence ang Arguamenl presented at s hearingg

5), the Board of County Conmissioners [inds $hat e applicatiGn &5
comglele, thal the application complics with alf af the 2pplicle requiner: af the Pemui Courty Zoneng, Crdinance far she
developmer prapased, and thal therefore the application: w0 mike me of e above-caseribed prapcity for lhe pamose indicated 35 Rerebny
agpeoved, subjess b &l sppkicable provisions of the Zaring Créinarse peraining to Ceexditional Ose SHeRCFRS “Areras, Astemily, Exhitivonr
FHall, png'

CONDITIONAL USE PERNHT Now CUP-{0u2
Pape 2ol

Canrency Contar, " " Houe Clecuparion of & Cammerciat Narars, ™ and "Caspgrowid, Public pnd Privae “leurreliy Sectices 075, 967,13
mnd 96721 of the Zoning Ordmence) and othep coenlHicms, =5 falions;

A Applicent, awners, heis and assigns skafl comduct operatiens i bocordance wizlk the plans and spplicok: 1als submitted 1o ang
approved by the Beand of Cemmissicners {BCC), a copy of which is conlzined in the Crasnly Pranning & Zoaing Office ané fided with
Register of Deeds office. ANy major modidicarian Feopnsed G the approved plans shall require seapolitation and approval by ee DO
“Mjer Modificatios™ is defired as: “#ny sépnificant chanpe & Sl use, ardivr change i he graject tioundary andfor chenpe that resules
i 381 increase in ke dersity ar intemsity of the peaject, 25 shows 2o descrisied in e approved Conditianat Hse Permit and Siip Pz
However, the awners may proposs ehanges so the slached Comesplisat Sie Plan acw of in the future, it cocedinaticn with the Toursy
Plansing & Zexing Difive, 4o provide for dhe pacement of ACLESIOEN HIUCLares ar sits fmprtvements 1o suppart the priecipke rsidential
us2 of the property andfar she “Spseia Events Venue Homs Crecupstion”. 21 is enderstacd ehal e coaneamz] Jevei of parkicg aseas &
strawe an she propesed site alan may Tesiee adjusimsents in the exact Incations wikin she baundarics of the sibiest propersy. Al required
SHE dmpraveranls st be mede and shall ceamply il nsindnvam seloncks, Parking, sareening, fencing. lighting and operntionsl
cansiderations must compsy wieh the PerqiEman: County Zoning Ordinzste perizining W Sections 907.5 (Arenas, Assernbly, Exhibition
Hall, and Conferenas Center) =nd 3067.2% (Home Decupations) and %47.13 {Campgraurd, Pubic and Privase, ineluding RecreaBonal
Vehiciz Park) arice o &e Counny's issuance of Cetificnte of Zaning Campiance apd Certificare of Jveuparey, in socordance wilk

Fopicahle secsioms of e Zaning Ordinance,

8. 'The Cendigicenal Use Permit is #reved and resorded wilth e sopiicaat's stsement of ke namrs of the
Pran, to Became the Besis for the Zanng Permit issued by she
the Regisser of Beeds (RODE Gifice by the Appficant willsin
Coerliticnel Yse Pesniy,

C.  Site Consideralians;

{1) The “Specisl Events Yenue Heme Crecupntzan” mast be clesty subardinale 1o the mso of the prizipak residential ermiciee For
resadential purpnses 5 poescribed laraugh this Canditzanat Ukse Perenit fSeation 907 21681 13).

{2) Tow mtersity of Be ese shall neg be deiss | 10 2 i i duemuaé‘ﬁapariﬁngmise,miuse‘ueoészaﬁurs[&uim
SITBNEY

i¥) Af baiddings, insduding FECLSSANY Baaps ar sarape baifdings, shatl be si beck Frons all
double 2 tinses) the minkmnt Tegalised for priccdpal SuBdéngs in the apglicable iskrict Sec

CONBITIONAL LSE PERMIT No. CUF-1%62
Page3of6

mest be sof back at least Gily {58 Feel fioen aniy streed, riphi-ef-way fSechon AT 2B

(4} AddiBonad ssdbacks and Buflesing moy bz requeired by the Flanzing Beant in the case of fagilites for ourdoor Eurssiome, in arder o
prawect adiacent propertics from npiss, light. ang glare [Seezica SUT_S(BHY: amd sdditionat restricBons segaading ferning, bafbers,
outdoos lighling, starsge, and atker dppezat Gritesin may be added, 2 deenand netessary by ke Planting Boerd and Boend af
Cramnty Commissicaers [Sestion S0.2344]),

45) Porking shall vot be Jocaled in the required 30 foes from verd as mesared froem fhe front property linefsiceet sight-ofway line
ESection 207503,

8) Parkinp, Jeading, and eigdoar activities, s s ourdoos exhiBitics areas
seeeemed ftom visw From adjacent proptsdies, These tasffers must ment
KW & the Couniy's Zoing, Ordivesoe JSeciian S5

(T3 Dutdoor Hehitg shafl Be shiclded w25 ta prevent light froms direcsly hitting adiazenl property or any public tigki-ei-way. The site
pre shall dndicate Bie style and loragion of al? swtdoar lighting [Sections SITS(EY) and $67 5(F)1.

(3} Woeded butfer shall be maisained or: npeth and west side of premises,

(%% [ arens with developed EMpSites, Separale sanizay feifibs for both
fumkdred {4001 feet of each camasile aed drinkiteg wager shall be avaiszhl
9GF.13 {BY1)).

(LO% I promitivs cemp
Q0713 (B)(3).

[VE} e permanenc camping skatl be permilied. It s net intsaded that sy struceire, mobile or permanznt, be =ted a5 a permanmt
residence exeept for the ewasr ar epesatar [Section 407,13 {B)(43].

{13} In smcas with Seveieped CHmpiites, each camapsiie shall have a mininsm of pazking for twr (2) vehicles [Sechon 907,13 {Bus.

{13} Adequats lighting skl be previded for 2l common areas, iccfuding intericr Fghiinge in any baiidding open 2f night, All sanitery
facifities and domping ancas, water faucels, packing arcas {other tan at each apSile), Tecsenticn areas, wid other service huildings
ard general use sites skafl be lis o Right, efher with a light mounted oa (ke huslding ar s 2 pose light, In developed Lemping aeas,
Fiphis shakl be instalfed along waSkways Lo water and sanilary facitities and o soedway miczssesions [Secticn S07.1 3 {BX5Y].

CONDITIONAL 4USE PERMIT N, CE15.02
Fagedold

proposed use and conosmiva Sie
Fianing & Toning Office, [ 1he Conditional Use Permit 45 nog recarded dn
lbrez [3) manths from e date & BOD approval, the BOC meay revoke 1he

Trapsty fimes ang sireel rights-of-way
G SETSB)2)]; 2eal AR Businesses

sexes (bncheding showers) shafl e available witkin faus
¢ within are hundsed (108 feet of cach sanpsiks [Soeion

ing areas, drinking water ad swiitery facilizics shalf be availabls wishin twelve fuedred 3,200 Beet. [Secticn

2 Operatignat Cansidersizons:

15} There sholf be ro condoar loudspeakers ar public eddress system olbiz than in 21 culdoar arena. Bection AET_S(GH

£5 Lesad utdevr musis shali ané fy E1pm,

£33 The awner of tle Dusiness must reside o the preenises ga which the busisess is focalec.

3} The Dusiness use skl aot sroale amy mosious Bamas. edars, traffic congestion, ar sther naisance facors, [Seckion 2072600021

£5) Additienal restricians reparding, tadfic carculatzon, apertianal fioes and olbey aperalionz] erivtria may be added as desmed
necesseny by the Phenning Hoazd end Brard of County Cosnmissioners.

£5) Any impervious surfeces fnstasled in eogijuretion wilh or afier expansize of the event pavidion may require the 2pplicent 1o peavids
e Counry wislt addEtional permsilting to ensurs thal sion water Gass ot rouse problems an the sHe or on afjacenl propertics. The
PECDETLy Qurents shall covadinene wilh and obiain approval From Pesquimans Ceunty Soif & Weler Conservation Districl ok all
draknape mprovenenis. 3 )

(73 The spphicant shesl obtain ali regueired peemits from ceher governzenlal agenciks [locad, state, ond F&imi}llpmr 10 commencing
canslauctios or 25 olkerwise requited by dlsc applicabic laws znd F Building its shal? be obtained from Pergaimans
Counly for all compoestals of the project which are reguined by she 2onk Carcdiny Buitding Code, ) i

8} In develeped camping arcas, an slersdamt wilt be oo iz sete twerdy-Soer {201 hours o day while the campgroaingd is apen far basiness

{99 A fere exiEngmisher shodl bz 2vailable ol each service busilding amd af 1he gffice. [Ssction EEJ?.EBI,"_E.}F&}} . )

{18} individisa3 cammsiles and gerreral ase argas shadl e ept clean and ez fram garhage, reFase, Gier, and alksr cerditions which e
lead ta the g isskan of di kevedi ,,ua’!ndcnlsawdinmcls.mdwhkhmnyprﬁerﬁsﬁmilmdmmmn&mwmw
of fire. [Seotion 507, LHE)$)5 . . . )

{1k} Adl senitey, laurdry, ond drinkica water Ecilities shalt be mainlaieed iz 3 elean, soitory coediion and kant in poad repae at af
tirees, ESecicon 207, 13(EH 5

E. Applicatsan Raquirements: The 4
appravals by ocher entilies,

palicaal’s appeoved Sile Plan is coocepiies? 2wl minog adjussnsals may be made pending parits and

3F any of the comditicrs affixed herete ar &y part Ewzeof sliall be Beld invasid ar void, then 5e permit shall be vodd and of no cffec:,



3488  March 4, 2019 continusd IVA. - Page 8

CONBIVIONAL USE PERMIT ¥o, COP-19-03

Page S af i
B WITNESS WHEREGF, Perquimans LCovaty fas camed this permit e be issued in jis aame, and e uedersigneg, being 2l e zutharized
appiceanis, agents, represensatives, ar praperty covners of the pro,

perty above deseribed, do berchy aceept Ihis Cosditional Lse Permiz, 1ogzther
with alf ies coadtions, 25 bénding an ther and shekr swceessors & micresL

Wallace Melsor, Cheir, Boerd of Ceenmissioners
Al

(e}
Mary F. Hurmicist, Cierk Lo (e Board Bate

Ve, Hurdle , Apglicznls and Cwners. of the abave ider

ifesd praperty, do heseby acknowlodge receipt of this Cerdisicnal
Usz Permit. The urdersigned doss fimther ackatwiedne thar no work may b

e doce parsiars: fo s permic extep in actardance with 41l of its
sandilzns end eeguicements and that this restricison shals be binging an then e shelz successars in enterest,

Marty Hurdle, Applicat Date

Skeev] Hirdle, Applicant Diale

Taz S4nte of Morth Caralina
Coangy

2 Matary Public in oand for e said Stale and Casnty, do hershy cortify tha
pecsanally appeared Sefare me this day asd ackrawledged the dis
executio: of the Forpeing insinenent,

WETNESS my fiand 2ad nalarial seal, 1 the day of 2

Matary Public
My Commiseion expines:

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT %0, CUP-1892
Papc i of 6

THISEEAFHA?WFBE.&CER‘T]NEDSHM’EYANDMEDTW -
: REVEWED A¥ A [OCAL GOVERNMENT AGENCY FoS E h!
COMELIANTE WITH  ANY afPLICABLE AND
CEVELOHMENT REGUILATIONS AND HAS 20T BEEN REVIEWED
mmmﬂmmmﬁaﬁ.

_
5
i

r]
SR et e e —

T T e imu pam -
o £

% i

£y sabdear lights

Ferguimans County, NG
: G1S Dapartment
bap created Jan 11, 2010 Lagand
f ekt Buals 200 feat - a m Fan,_Sheck
L ? E 2?6 5 / oy

Crawfish Shack
Special Events Venue Site Plan



March 4 BbBcontinuefage 9 sagg

Do MGT record fhis page

Enl of Propused Conditionat Llse Penit SLP-15-0
Te e reeonded arty & Sheryd Hurdle

Hame Gecnpation nf g Cominereial Xatare,

Specizl Events Venue

ALSEE Swinp Oate Road, Hertford
Applicans: Marty & Sheryd Hezrdle

Do NOT recard this page

UPDATE & EXTENSION REQUEST FOR ALPHA VALUE SOLAR. L1C’S LARGE SCALE
SOLAR POWER GENERATING FACH

Far information purposes aaky, Chairman Melson presented the

an extensian for CUP-15.45, Alpha Vaiue

LiTY, CUP-16-08 ffor informakion pUrpDses anly!

follonwing update and Tequest for
Sclar, LLC's Large Scale Solar Power Generating Facility:

Alpha Value Solar, LI .-

Faboupsy 15, 2010

Perezinane Costy Flaradeg & Zening

104 Dty Skeay
Hextiord, IC 27544

Al fihenca YMsney, Fannar
R Congtione 1ise Femms Ha,

ThP-8-03 Ertens, Rerpeas

CLEENE e prog ks wilh chamsimees |hat el by niey B
= B Felrnunsy B, 018 I #ccandzace wih Sadkn
MHEEJEmpmmd,__,. derhe Pang - Gmﬂh’ﬂhﬂﬂe{c:im
Mﬁsinuhmmuuﬂrﬁ.‘mavﬂasﬁw.mc Elert consliuciion bs bnn of 13 eitiect 1o

mwmqm;mwwm. E‘-'Hmm

haem .mmmﬂm&mmsnuﬂ.mwmm

prs r e mmmmwnm&m\t fr
st CRTHE Lower oo &ngd 3Each FocHlles in funs. ar dulp <F 2065 my

WL Y DRfverway Sseimmit Sk een speolad o BRIy construelion b dimee o Aty

far F020 ea ol

smmmammg:;‘mmmu;mmw Eaesler reviaw and apzrrgl
B

Sapachsd o b compAaled win & meng Ble: mitasl St o

s “gEnt

for carty 1€ 2019, Carampdior
Hn

ot sl ¢ plat Wil defiatos fn Pecisman Sotny Py 3 and ‘
msing, huiatng wwmm—mwh"mumw g lempacis e

of Cammi

of Alpho Vala Baiar Ferm e year

B
uﬁmhﬂmuﬁ;hmmmwmammmm.w&mm

Tharés v kel foe
2 63niBs ma by mvipil al

With ehicere g,

Authadzed Repetanssig
Alzdhz Velun Soder, LL0

SOLDEN LEAF DOCUMENTATION

County Manager Heath presented

grant funding of 3750,000 for Phase 1 In

Chartes Waadard made 3 motion to approve $he
Amendment Mo. 13, The motion was seconded
wefe any guestions or comments.  Commissionar Lennon asked ¥ e
said that there was none listed just that # could be extended a
There baing no further guestions or comments, the Board wnanimouy

Heath

Paqurans Ciunly Board of Commisennws
ea=H i E

me!lmhﬂmwa

M&mhnmmdsmhﬁ’dn
urmw:uuatﬁ:ﬂ-!ﬂz-amuh:uhmm

RBATaE

176 Mire Lok Coun. Suile 2106, Maleick, North Caraine. 27651

the Granige Acknowiedgerent & Agreement to accept the
land Basin Construciion along with Budget Amendment Mo, 13.
Grantee Acknowledgement & Agreement ant Budget
by Joseph \W. Hoffler. Chairman Nelson asked i there
Te was an expiration date, M
fter the first eighteen [18) months.
sly approved the following Grantes

Acknowledgement & Grantes Agresment and Budgst Amendment Na. 13;

T Tkt LEMF Procuiom FGnid e LEASY

e bt eraerisal 4 dm Ceacror deweLar o o by
AT A M EODrEHT i ACNEELTENT =
uFodarsd, 2 pr a3 19
I Orwer Lol Pacm e i, clakd =51 ok P Lok
ety B phrtbic, w4 2 o~
£ P Foe bk AT 4TSRS 2P | ik it TRt Pt e s ke, e“w—'éuubd-n—nam-w&u.mrg
b RO et et ot Pt Soce B P | e e et o] For i v e B
k= ot Drdes oy’ 1 defcal, Sravmm 00 Lk 2on e o bl Bl re o ® i
s - v bt TH e YT fhariny T Yt pibrrieny i e by Zakim LEAF
o=y
Aamce of B PRz
* o * Drnani i lnnos Tie Goacer 4 re el cwspii =ti1 34 Fubail s ooy, 1] ook
2 AwaDyac el Ty, =F CcTilin L1 koot al W i 'y et e, s et Tl T W aEin
B Gl Twcsd st oo S daabiis Cua boyonr

O T ]

" .
e PEonl

R i ek A o i Buesg Bt o £t g, Tin
)

—ﬂ#‘-'zllﬂhbl'“

ol B a3 st Drtotm ) f5py =] B i 2 ey

o ek Tt e D bt e et T o e ey T
g} rmsgriror frhalie s L

ot o Pl
2l ke B el o s e s s,

B
e s gt e mela ke Joncr Prin.
1 Pt Cutiond 1t s koo of

s Bt
M Bk of et ot b oo Gren okt « G LEAS scn mmpnent

¥ CpulSar af b o arstacicn wim a R favcid 1 otius LB ro ey, e, b

= ot b o, I e n
0 3T e Ak P bt

#17w rried Devil iy Eabiry LEAT. (inemcn shar
Moy s e Wil o4 cak) ‘w2t sy

LEwr &
1 AL AT Fh B et m (et ety g sl ekl o
e 0 534 et Eigfar ARy B Al Doty ey
wudhka:atw >

Zoareaed Ferpbat
rrma.
-qqmt—ngqumu-aw_.mm:!nmmw

Ca Grims

ke AP s ek fo Bt gy ot PR oo of o
A Fnea 3 S i e i beteg a et micprned o Thir] 0 - feotitg i
et Siur i oy T B e W b o Loy et Sl H T o e by o D et TS e ert 1S s e e
Lzc gy | -t o el el A e T bt el
Ea TP Pty T v ey ey Ay e Inf s, Femgh T, T
-tn::‘—u-uh:n—a,‘dam-u-m-u-uuma“h pik e L S Sk Jarm Lo e it led
e L[ ey

ot
1 Pepuml B b Gy - B el b Gekian
% b ceriogr & RFosoE] u o] g ur

. Th.
Mﬁﬁwwhmﬂlﬁ-%mmhm

Ll wich ik
ety oy

o i e e Tty 3 M gl
T T poiie b onits s (ot 2 tacten 2w et b i Vv Tk by o Th Riegrig
Ity AZAF e a0kt ol md b ko ek Drvedes derermemny o 3 JrDutetn e T Pt el ot O 3.0, S P50 Dl o A Tt D] Frmoerins
SHazcead ot 2 Diaiw b3 mon Pty a2 K detrn @ et wxalidon ot s gmd P
1] Colda LIAF poet B beopai . P o LT LR e T A 2 el Py e o i e e, P bt o
2l bty ORI el deamlet By b a4l B ERtried <t e O fuad ot oo

” - .




3480 March 4, 2019 consnued IV.A. - Page 10

—T1
i, 8 14 P Gemery's e For i3 wwa beoa'®, ol vieSer b B D 4 rmscnide 2 Bpmon. Tos Gunm whimalaioen (o fotiim SEAF rmy, Forn tits b s, v 3 pifer
mammmhhu*hkﬁsuwwb“mw g e Lo bt
P Erpr ok o ! G Dol e i B e el
m;‘ﬂ o i Jraced mﬂuﬁmu&hﬁ% L -
I LI e Py it s o gl piate g el PV o gt
e o Ot G 8 il et b Mty g M ek St o e e T Pt lscimien il Tiimiowtin o Glinie Serinien ol w i prrecn s it word,
dmumk&-ﬁaam‘qmwamnﬁh&m ibmhm%u-mwhmauu-ggmahmu
Te's pucri =y Fats a1 e m&muﬁhmaamubnwsmmwhmmb
A & wficen T wF 40w rerety d retetde w Gzig " W ke e sy e L4 g
L aed vt G Fat PRotntac 4 Ot LERF el acis 483 prrdon el e v
- AL Sads o by ik L 2
5 kv brins AT e bl B Bt e maated o okl & e Kb B brsien o Ot L0AN B i ey it
el P, e el Do ion Loy BepEbe Th = e =y B i
mumpﬁumgfwmmm eI 0 e S e aodi e Airronm, i Iy 2 ot G cri vt Bt
Inciatg At The Orarme i me oo bes ane mwanmgsu‘-w&mrna.mumﬂnm
. Yiyomi by ing o e g bt o g 2241 O Etewiey.
T Forkrecd i Lo,
Fricat byt ey b Ac il iepdaoad b voses p % d e Citer fee o st ok e 1 Sk TEMF 1 Drean Aricastizgenn
[ S, kbl 20 ohapteren el yries prmticn s sarne iy y h St 1 i, =
g W of SR K. The et men of La o b TE Do e B o i oo wiion 23 B0 tora e Mot Dl oy o
y [ 5 e rwow | et
el L betporiar - Bn (e, Iomer, i Baser ® ez
mﬂmwhhﬂu&,mﬂuﬂm&hu%nﬂ;’ L TSN kumbiy, ok < p g s H e pram,
ey, Th Secisa iy Kka PR b ke e £ Errly B G b ol s .
iter o1 mpbiery ” fEiirgeis, Tht 2oty 18 e LR o btk BB £ bl & Uk g n S £ st Fon b
nqcas B ot LEAS UGk T4 proceerad micr B2 i b Zom el Ey
B e U o, 3 mmwﬁsumumﬁ-wmmﬁgnua’mﬂhm
Ao
12 Nofha Bl Tar C Gien E20F o sy A Temfmeiol ki i Dot B bedet S U 0, D a3t SOt
A D Gl oy 2 bt Cor et daie, (1 by Prayas In ATy O P el iy G LIAF,
TFrdet, Rn WHLRS dr iy T foxinrn of Fon [t e ntek, fin Ghetios ot et pan el B T (lmties coeains 8 A0 vt o bvntal A Do o5 Lade gace Brr P ot
U et g Enpolt Ot Els sy Fah proend el wcl i A LIAF At mrarwrad pech B
widar Moy, m . AL i L mmmqt&mwmwaﬁﬂmw
= EiFh A e Asmert,
i 2
B4 U ) Fonliroacit ks dod Sk dos o e Tha Drncert estopts bef st b Kl el we
27 Sart rr il b2 O ey Gt LI bt 564 s el bt rod v mow i B husionet Beld gred ol I raaald : S
B 30n S cousciay o be ot Onn Sode 1] 3a piee. e Bisda bhm beet Srhemin, 2 b a3kl W o 1ol e S rovcird b e case of s dpis
Ushodutir ot e irtoee 4 Bk Sdra. 3 dxTrimie Bt vey K B b [l Aol |t Hmd it Som, e i Skt B ot B i i 7 08 e
St n ik st Ssiouncinirniol wd AQOTLLS, mex 2603t Rovdt o Pt e o e o B Yiradon of b4 S Baveer D, D oo i e Fotthad o 2 ety st oy
el thow, Wiyl Br o2 < Akiabe of = EHs &) S L e B A ey pedod Catecas b S B
e T F 11 Sidie, LEAT g S dotnms of o gl iy ol Som. by, ey b . - il
e i P A P e . -
fiing Potriion 8 4 Sroner' s s7piiaien. Druorer il ik wou gt Rairh 1o o e o it Board 2 SErvxien Bk LEAF Selonciom £l b Eatt B on oot o Mominsel, Briska
it 2 it (o drpionion % Bt i T Uiy oprred by G LEAT o LA i B bt Gt oot o i, Tt LA pile cicae 13 o By ot b S g pm g
| aion — s -ﬂunm'ms—uﬁmﬂ&&mmmﬂan
T A B Sy TR B Bdeg T G Arkeeot oo T Agreaty o1 EAHEL fradiicn 1 ST Kitstora. ou B G s drptvioniy b epad | L plopmmplaser T Gty
sy LOAT i o Donrns, o=}
R D e e 4 reeaar.
15 T ey | + L] i
S imrni 7 tagp e ot 2 kghecr pr Ll o A o EAF o fardy

lkmgm%mwﬁ%mhqhmwmemwu
i

= mgﬁ-%wgwmﬂmwhmr&mmm
DI palen 1 brocy e (31 o e s mere n st of b Bt e e PALs brmtem e O T Bt %t Sl i1 ki st e e
ks bkt vt ksl St It e gt el metrnod - Enm i TR e mRhoy s
Pl i, 2 el ek ke oy oy gy = ‘i - : I
vt (R ol pre ry kmwa;uwmdwmmaawmws
e 6 ere B s o Bl e I Hew Somcipacis 45 bt ek M Ml Bt et 4} B G L
3l W baconp ot TR of i owel s €1 ed Fn 13 mﬂ*ﬁmﬁﬁpﬂmﬂhmhwq‘ﬁnmﬂma
ey i ader oic. awe, & motuien ol u et Cax pr bt ir
PRl Sentid s i revtr et PTG e . b o e £t 3 v hamrritn o Bt i tdosing I a0k T 12 Aor baci: mceeroriy o1
w.f,i‘g",_;‘.p; o ot oo oyl ek el Pt Yol oy bl et el
wer = 3 o . L e wrhns -
LEAP B 1rd sl Catify et vt Do by =T et ol Doddan LA, e -~
e = AT, oo o T e Y )

Fatch B wtpootd b s, EMS poverst paehi - Daer FrrblodTex Sairon Asy e prercd L reprr 5, o Ermey B 1 el
LEAF Rebfusiay, 521 K Wil areting, Biocin, 3T, b rom, . il fr ey el
7 Gatre bus wnd Ay 3020 exprezinmet st i Drcpa ek o ey & E
R S P e bl et . el by e

ok £t o 4 s 1 B St e Dk T v 54 4 oot a1
1 Eopcias: Tha Ormdst tprems. ey 3
;h .t h;‘ =2 W; it DL S iy

reperrel T Galies LEAF, o thacden At H-raas b e 5 oo Griowm med (Jadim: SEA At epot fom Vil St be 1y rvecss: geremend it
&%Map%m«ﬁmk e mnwmk%ﬂm”ﬁqmm%mhsm‘a‘:
e Laar, : it nd ¥ ok iy 1 Bt

!Isdhv!ﬂ(nﬂﬂ;;—nwuaqtma& [ HE 1 bri -

W teioiory T, P = Svicla s il - ba Agrrreeers
ForsT ] e (ot L20P oy 5oa) prsbfind by Doian LEAF. b HRelin iy Wt herieon wd Y ek oy G L1ar
R i imetieing Nl Kok wSl e wodad brtda Comtrs 15 L assormiim mde

n,mmhawnmumuwmmmm [ s bbbl ol =

POE Iotmres i Sw paraa kel ad s Mt L24T g Fuch. Eieaxcied
[y Utéey LEAPs e ook e sdond i 1 i £ By 4 Lo soeai
:mneqmm«:eammzennnbm“nmaﬂm Ve (et Tox Doy fovmtmintis poc Mt T i Qs b 25 i Eantoors: 1
sy Y ey 5 B
S ol od ] e et B el 4 L3tk rrar e e e b - e
Pty Eonking Tt e Tost A G 4 ! i E e
xﬂbmmmdur‘mﬂummwammﬁm ot el b o DRG] R 33 raraady B e & st
plarsethag'y oy E 1 piademaliy e b
i ol Ll e L GekinLEx i evsaiad s ey Eor mciland & . &
s, e, oo, ot el R 8 Ll e reliing 1 ol P s e L Aot 1 i Taitie, Pl T TEAF 4o et & b
o oy Earkes 2o W5 wior s Desba LEAT rr alb iy of ta g it e
T o e S oy = . =
) Sm it The b el e Syt by rocey of g, 1t v ey
H Bl 1Dy opodie iNos Sty Mackid e LT st i e PN b, sl el La 2 v s e, et by B LEAE T R
—_— s . . ) L -
mww:nmdnmd&hmwm:&ma U o ki e Ftreing e TEIH FIEAM fwmives sopie sasy Tr Cobtes LEGE
ErmDH tptem s g o ke b e Foed oy e R U ol ret it e Bt The D s EBAT wiga : Tr i T
Late, oE prrvres okiten m Ok LERF ser bqravimi, 3 nha, Jeome 3 g
Do, Sriiets, aricect, e FromEm PRpthc R wln fega whowr Erdil s L]
T ot o Ty wioh prtararat b w1 Kt e Do b casseaiol wis i ks
by dividat whoa wark b i 79 S it Fa —Hew 1P Garct pomiion ;1
H 4 ‘
H
i
B actariey S b S
o ped g o paky rpprwead

3 = bxtd e s
TS de S oo 1 RIng 60 st [y muiming s Ageno e Baies o o
Sk LB i v 3 et il
-

P TR L Agriaan ke

Moreellfantemgtpae

el Egpieg oy

Cee
BUBGET AMENDMENT NO. 13
COUNTY CONSTRLUCTION FUNDS
AMOTINT
CODE NUMBER DESCREFEION OF CODE
30-345-007 Phase ] infand Basin - Goldets Leaf
SOHCHHD-T25 Phase ] Indznd Basin - CGoldess Lal

EXPLANATEON: T amepd Fr 1330 bugge fo includs Goldern Leaf Grant Funds for Bhase 3 af the Ealend Rasin
Canslucticr as awarted on 2749, Frojee File # FY2015.006 T amersd FY 1871% budgst 10 inclede 2 sdditional
inczease by e State,




March 41308 cortinusPage 11349

ALBEMARLE COMBISSION AMENDMENT TO CHARTER RESOLUTION

County Manager Heath explained that, at last montt's meeting, Commissioner Leigh resarted St
the Alpemare Commission Board of Tiustees woukl be asking our Board to consider atdopting a
Resolufion to amend their Charter. . Heath stated that the only changes are as follows:

P Toamend the 1997 Chacler so that the terms for delegarcs b changed from one (1) year {0 twa {2} yaar terms,
¥ Te reflect thar she immegiale past chair will seres a8 an ex officio, non-voting member of e Boand,

©n motion made by Alan Lemnon, seconded by Joseph W, Hoffler, the Board LrEnimously

adapted 2 Resoiution apsoving the amendments to the Albemarte Commission Board of Trusices
Charter {See Attachment Aj,

EY 2018-19 AUDIT CONTRACT

County Manager Heath explained that he and Finance Officer, Tracy Mathews, recommend thas
the FY 2018-18 Audit Contract be awarded to Donna Winborne in the amount of 332,500, Last year e
cost wag 335,000, Mr. Hesth further explained that the contract appeers to be less than last YEGr, but
they are st waitng on the fnal guidelines from the Stae regarding FY 231% hedicaid
requirements. Thus, the inifial contragt is less but s revisedzdditonal confrast wilt be needed 1o include
the additioral Medicaid audit - which wil probably pui us back ko fhe conirect amount last year. {n
reobion made by Joseph W Hoffler, seconded By Charies Woadand, e Board unanimoisly awarded the
FY 2018-19 Audit Contract to Donna ‘Windome at TEXiMLATE @melint of $35,000.

JA0ETOR) AL SERVECES AGREENMEPT
[ H

L3 PERS | UiLGENG

THIS SGREERSENT executed this I“da'gl of Barch, 018, bewwess PERCLIMANS COUNTY, NC, Past Office
Box 45, Bertfore, RC L7043, herelnafter rpferead k& 35 OWHER and REBECEA T, LORPREW, 111 Yeopkm
Drlve, Hervford, pic 27544, hereinafter refermad o &5 CONTRACTOR, in consldesation of the mutuat
HVERants and conditiens contaizeg Bereln, OWNER and CONTRACTOR Contract and agres as fofgws:

1. ?EGPE DF ':MJRK:CGNT&&C‘F% shalk provide services a5 cutfined [ the atiathed Exfibiz "5,
BER seFelces encompass 5lE Jankorlal naeds for the Parqedmans County Cooperative Extension
Building which afso lntludes e Board of Elactians Offlces and Pe ubn
Wt rqubmass County 5ol and
i DOMPENSATION: The OWHER agrees to 2ay the CONTRACTOR 3 toeai of $3200:00 per manth,
The OWHNER agrees to pay the COMTRACTTOR monthly, This mentihy charge is based on the

=0 cansumabtes [the Foliowing 1= sezopliad by the OWHER: tollet tlssua, mudti-fold paper tawnals,
krash n:an_liners ard hand snap} as redulred to satisfacioriy perform the Jandbartad services
deseribed 4 the stated cieaning specificatons, The FaRtracor wil? provide tedning sesvices for
four houwrs eagh day, Menday Brrough Feiday excluding State helidays,

3. BESH: Aliwork performies by CONTRACTOR snder this dAgreament shal be performed entlredy ar
the CORTRACTOR s risk, CONTRACTOR shail Indemnlfy OWNES far amy and ali Gabllity, loss,
cddm, or demznd #HIskng oirt of ar resuiting from the CONTRACTOR's perfermance snder this
=gfeermant,

4. BEOEPEMDENT COMTRACTOR: The DWNER and CONTRACTOH lntenc that an lzdependant

witlle under contract with e CWNER.

5. JEAWS: This apraerment shalf tontine for a peslod of one vear, and may be autoraatically
renewed in suctessive onp ¥ear perlods, However, this sgresment may he tecmisated by eithar
RErty by giving 30 days writter notice to the other party, |= the evant the DWNER bacormes
dissatisfied with the work of the CONERALCTOR, tan [30) days waltten notice of the deficiancles
shall be piven 1o the CONTRALTOR. F not corract afeer the tes (10} day notice, the OWNER may
terminate this agreemens &t any fime theregfter,

Being Auly execurad thls day af X014,
Perqulmans Coungy Aebecca T. Carprew
Watlace Nefson, Chatrman COMTRACTOR
QWHER

THE BALANCE OF THIS PAGE
WAS INTENTIONALLY LEFT
BLANK.




3482 March 4, 2015 continued IV.A. - Page 12

“Extabdt g
CLEAMANG SPECHHCATIONS FOR PERGLINAANS Conlymy COLFERATIVE EXTENSEON BUILDING
BAELY
o e} s and lng So
- a [n! Ide af k] jtlors and wi meag
- Swesp oelslide walkways
- Maouum/swesp/mon wate off mats
- Enaby alk trash sonfzirers reofacing lisees 83 BRCESESnY
~ Llean I% drinklng faur
- mop apd spgk | ha fa
- S&wggmﬂltgmmg areas
- andf & an Rerngr an [ Esalsl f HETE]
Bestrpons
n [a] Axteres, {seats, sk llets, sirinazs, dispenspes!
B tsash sontaingrs and replpee liners
&Mﬁﬁm'mmm
Gﬂgﬂgglrmg

clean dears, walls and partis:
Dustifama wips befzortal surfaces ang Cartition tags

3 LRen mnpwith a sepqer
La] lzg d AEIEs gl it

LI R

ADDITIONAL SENIOR HEALTH INSURANGE INFORMATION PROGRAN {SHIIP) FUNDS
ACCEPTANCE & BUDGET AMENDMENT NO. 14

County Manager Heath explained that Jewel Winstow. Director of Perguimans County
Cooperatve Extensicn, notifisd him that they had received additional funding in the amount of $1,072 for
the Senior Hezlth Insuranca Information Prograen [SHHEPY. On motion meds by Alan Lennon, seconded
by Charies Woodard, the Board accepted these funds. authorized the Chairman and County Staff 5o
sign the dosuments, and approved the following Budget Amendment Mo, 14

BUDGET AMENDMENT MO, 15

GENERAL FINDS
AMOUNT
CORE KEMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE DECREASE
10-348-053 Seale Grarks - Seniar Medicarc 1072
1G-615-E$6 SHELP Fiends 1072
EXPLANATEON: To ament FY 31835 Dudzet fo inctude FY 19 additiona] SHAP Fends o5 aparded by T Dept of ¢
Insarance,

2018 GENERAL SCHEDULE FOR 1 OCAL RECORDS

Colnty Manager Heath reported that the NC Breparinent of Natural and Cultural Resources has
notifed e County that the 2019 General Schedule for Local Records has been prepared for Board
appraval. Fhe Board was able to go to General Sshedule for Locat Government Agencies fo review e
docuenent. On malion mads by Alan Lennon, seconded by Joseph W, Hofiler, the Board unanmously
approved the General Schedule for Locs! Government Agencies.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

There fellowing public comment was made:
3 Bteven Samonsky: 3r Samonsky, a disabled Veterar, preserted the tellowing tetler for Board considerazion:

THE BALANCE OF THIS PAGE
WAS INTENTIONALLY LEFT
BLANIL




Merch 4 ¥ B.continudlage 133403

Sy
Fevws L Swoxraky
162 Do) Bagk: Polute Dr,
Hixibord R 11842
o phoce Y51 3128

Mmﬂhmqn&hﬁhmdhhanm&ﬂnmauﬁum
sbodies Grewemy,

Dw&masnm:&ﬁmtﬂhmammﬁmméudp
Shetgomwacklegn shaws &fma 0faar thin S5 pacts e 42 sbee [ovea 12
aege shelgen, THis 18 oaer 994 L fara |2 pauae sbotprm, The zresers iepuution
Tiries ook biledis diapnce for sazolizg is 4BIR The wed| oF 2 bores, odliee, erad
zamuWhM&Mthﬂgmﬁpﬁawm
iy diiere, Thiy sezars chidkea plipiay, snd psiers, | teitaka prperty, w3
be i1 1| eampe oF a bsgier,

Exery year, hanters and ot wreilied ued Iejured e gon wxcidamy, Mael]
Terkers fure the sane knawledge, &k ard eaperierce. ooy 53018 Daby
Adbvaaze nowaznper rpocesd e eockiet whzre = elalie e sastpla
oy, Timad vt his pwon i wickep on epebie Higtooy . The dintacce we
}e0 2htse for doer bemttiap, o bagal 438 e Ly nod In2smide e o
Reaperiened parspn.

!‘ndaﬂﬂﬂdﬁrm.rmaq sates (CANTANAZ L5104, “Amyerd 4 [afqe
0 el o0 Hhe past ef'a paeed ar CARERIVER which ressta i Eentk ar szriees
Phrscal os eririeral hami st "en @ Sler Laomr seilich reschis i depsh,.
sreess phpticn] oramasar lnen A ae o B 4o AT poseals
tereénend e o serios haym s L waliin,

Slste, ToieTiies, wnd the Bederal Geemmnes) crpiaress & curgivers. They sehe
lates3a peatect e deFond ali-of oag wel| 2 géve rErec tone Prousd schoo? asd
tiber saolaf services.

WL TR 10 el g stezes, Abiee = [nflizi oralfawy o be S ficted or creabe
maﬁmmdmhhw&&m%mﬁﬁ_
Lo wbich oo writtes which cree oo rtk ol ey o aseidenl

B 1443173 Becklass endungeenem
hypﬁmmm&mamhmﬁllmnwmﬂ
mmk;lidw«dmhmummismaqmmi
médemcaner. Larating biw, oo failer m oo m camess Eulne I whish sadenper
ta pebli sz pearks Fll wialn these aoy. .

T84 Lhet yous st lagialation For Pegej Winaes {oonty and odjcens baer ofwaree
oo the flowing:

Haatiag Low Gistapoes far Fieing & Firearm ar Epdng

Hdrone may sapot & fircaen or et wizttis TOD yarda J1190 53, o 3 1984 ol
ey dixkenen, wbich soer js S P

oF Aoy smrrunitos for oy firerrm j thelr poasepl o wailcmyliag o Handting
rearacy public or privae seha,
wmﬁﬂwmm.ﬁ&ﬁu%“ar
sesiiences, e, and Fllicer canmy

reads, <rhighsay,

1202 liwd maks us s

TRare ¥eu

Simezn B Semaraior

He conciided his somnarks Dy asking the Beard to consider sevising 1he Jow.  Chainnan Welsan thanked Mr
Samonsky for coming K address 1he Soard aad sipsed that 1he Board woukd take it ureder advisemenr.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further camments ar business 1o discuss, the Regular Meeting was adioumed at
8:10 p.m. on mofion made by Charlas Weodard, seconded by Aian Lennon.

Clerk fo the Board

Walaca E, Nelson, Chairman

EE R E R E XX N AN A N R R R

THE BALANCE OF THIS PAGE
WAS INTENTIONALLY LEFT
BLANK.




3424 March 4, 2018 continued VA, - Page

ATTACHMENT A

FIRST AMENDMENT 70 19497
RESOLUTION MODITYING AND
AMENTHNG RESDLLUTHONS CREATING
THE REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION
KNOWN AS THE ALBEMARLE COMMISSION

WHEREAY, in 1970 the Counties of Camden. Chowan, Currieck. Dure, Gates,
Hyde. Pasgquotank. Perquiseans and Tyreell,  the “Taitial Counties™). hegar & repional
cooperative etlort by creating a regional planping and ¢conomic developniest commission
koowin 25 the Atbemarke Commission: and

WHEREAS, the County of Washinpion was granied membershigy  in 971 with
andnimeus cansent of the Jninzl Connties (the fwitial Counlies and the Couwniy of Washington
ek bz referred 10 individunlly as o "County” and collestively as the *Counties™; and

WHERFAS, N Gen, S r IS3A-3%F prwides fhal the Counbies may, by
uRImimOUs aclicn, modity and amend the rcsolution creating the Albemarle Commission:
and

WHEREAS, in 1997, the Counties unanimously modified and amended the resolution
ereating the Albermarle Conumission by adapting hat cermin documen: entitled “Resobution
Modifying and Amending Resolutions Creating the Regional Plasning Comatission known as
the Albematle Commission™ (the 107 Resolution™): and

WHEREAS, Artice 17 o the 1997 Rescbution provides the method For the appointment
af defegnies by the member Cosntee, ineluding terms for such apnointanents, that the poverning
board of the Albemarie Commission has requeste:d be changed as sei foreh befuw: und

WHEREAS, the Counties. after dne and diligent consideration, desire 1o madify and
amend the 1997 Rosolution froush this First Amendement to the 1997 Resalution to change the
method for appointment of delegites and the terns for delegntes.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE iT RESOLVED by vach of the Boards of Commissioners

for fhe Couaties of Camden, Chowan, Curriteck. Dare, Oates, Hyde. Pasquotank,
Perquinans, Tyerell and Wishinghn, i separue scssions duly convened, by the ndeption
amd enpciment of this First Amendment 1o 1he (97T Reselation by each of the Beards,
o hereby mcdify and emerd the 1997 Reselution as follows:

Section §. By replaciog Acticles 1 through VI thereal with the following:

14



barch 4F¥afcominuBage 15 3405

ARTICLE]
NAME
The aative of the segionat planning commission shall be the ALBEMARLE
CORMISSION.
ARTICLE 13
ALBEMARE R COMBMISSION 34 EMBERSHER AND GOVERMNING BOARD
A, Adbemarle Commission bembership — The Countics of Camden, Lhewan,
Cugrineck, Tare, Gates. Hyde. Pasquotank, Permgiimans, Tversll and Washington shall be
mernber governmends of e Alkemirde Commission. The Albemarte Comimissian shall be
gaverned by a hoard of F3 mombers appainted as followe:

17 The governing bowrd of each member pgovernment shall apgaind ane
“Commissioner delegnte whe must he o memher of The rmerher
governmant’s gaverniog board, Camimissioner delegaies wha ao loneer kald
office 15 a0 elected membor of their mambar poveEmment’s poverning hoard
are inable to continze a3 2 defegate uniess they can be and are approved as

i A laege delegme.,

b
iy

Four nodditiomsd = Ak Large™ defegites whe do cof bold an elective office

shnbl be indtially appodsted as foblowes:

(&} One debepate nppeinted by Camden County’s governing hoard:

{5} One delegnic appointed by Cheowan Connry's governing hoard:

fe} One dedegate appainted by Creeritesck County™s gevering baprd;

(d} One debegate appointed by Dare County’s governing bonnk.
The At Large delegnies appoined as of the adopdien of this Resolution may
continui 1o exrve e romaiader of thsic teoms ax vet Tacth brirlan.
Buceessaes shall thareatter be apoimied by the goveming board”s member
BAVCIIMEnEs i1 % rotrting manner which onter 2hal be detesssined
alphabutizally vntil the end of the abplubel is reaclied and thes staning over
el Ewo yenrs afier the year in which this Resabution is sdapted one
delegate would B sppointed by ench of the following counties: Gates, Hyde,
Presguotank, wnd Peeguimans: bwo yoars theceafter, ane deiegate wontld be
appeiried by each of he fltowing countiss; TFyrrell, Wasitingion, Camden,
and Chowan: and the oppeintments would sontinng POIATING CVCEY B YeArs
it 1 afpfabetical manmer),

3

L]

The imntediate pass chair shalf cerve for ane ¥ear as an ex-nfficia, non.
voling member enless they can be and ane appointed 25 a Commissioner
Brelugare o an At Lurge Delegsie,
The: member governments are encouraged to consider mking appointmenis that will resuls
0 ot lezst faur delegaies being racinl sminaritivs.

B. Terms; Removal; Vecucies — Delegnies of the Abhemarle Cammission shafl
serve tveyens tents. Terms shall be measared by calendar vears bt shall end o
December 31, repardioss of the due ef appointment by the appeinting audeosiy. A
drlogaie may be remaoved with or wrihont esuse by the appointing member government's

governing hodrd. Appointment to Bf) vaconcics shall be made for the remainder of the



3485 March 4, 2019 continued M.A, - Page 16

wnexpived term by the respective appointing menther goverament’s poverning board,

€. Cficers: Compensation — Those officers currenthy sarving s of the date of
adoption of this resolution. shall contipue sarving unlil the next orpanizational mesiing of
the Albemarle Commission governing boavd.

Thereafter, the Albemarte Commission governing board shall hold an
organizntional mecting anneally in fanwary Lo elect o chair, vice-chair and secretany by
simple majority vore of those delegates present and woling at & propedy constitated
meeting. Oaly Commissicner debegates, .2, diose delegates who are members of a
member government’s governing board, shall be eligible to hold an office, other than the
non-voting office of immediate past chair,

Detegates may be compensated and reimburses For their £XpPCHSES at an
appropriate mileage rate by ihe &lbemarte Corunission for aftendance at mestings of ke
Adbemarie Commissian goveming board.

ARTICEE TH

FOWERS AND DUTIES

The Albernade Commission shall possess the BHowing powers:

(k7 Apply for, accepl. recsive, and disbhusse fiermds, gremis, and services  made
avatlshic to it by the State of Morth Camofing or any sgency thereof, the federnd
ECverument of any ageacy thereaf, apy unit of iocal favernmeal or any agendy
hereef, o sy privaee o civie agenuy;

(23} Employ personnel;

(3} Conteact with eonsulsants;

(4} Conme for servives with the Sumte of Nosd Caroline, auy oler slae, the Urind

States, or any agency of those £avernRIenis,

5% Bwdy and invertory regional zoals. resovrces. and groblems:

%) Prepare and amend regional development plans, whick may inclugle
recommunidutions for land use within the repion. recommendatians CORCEmIng the
need forand goneeal Incution oF public works of regional concern,
recemmendations for veonamic development of he region. and any other relevang
matkers;

{1} Covpsrute with and mrovide assisigncs 10 fedeent, staze, ather regional, and
lecad plumning activities within the egion;

(8} Encourage local efforis toward ceonsmic devetopment:

(93 hake recommendalions for review andt aciion fo s member povermments and
otlw public agencies et perfonn fnctions within the region;

(10) Exercise any other power necessiry to the discharge of itz duties,




March 480 Prcomnudlage 17 307
ARTHCLE IV
FINANCES
Funding for the Albemarle Commission’s adninistrative and general operational

requirements shall, in addition 1 other Rids wiich uaight bevume availuble, be provided
by member gavernments. Each member povernment's propertionaie share shail he
determined by & per caplu assessment bascd oa the most recent United States Census,
Thereafier, the Abemarle Commission govermning board shall develop and adopt, by
simple majority vore, an snnual budge: fr cackh up-vuetintg Fiscal yoar showing ic
anticipated contrifunion of sach county which hudges shall be subminted o the arember
Eoverrmcnty for ecview and comuncnd wot fajer tlean dlay 1.

ARTICLEY

DUDGETARY AND FISCAL CONTROL

The Albemerle Commissian budget wndl Fseal affiies shall comply with the

procedures son Forth in the Local Governent Budger und Fiscal Comrot Acr, Chuplcr 159,

Subchapier 11E of the Morh Caroling Crencral Sialties,

The Alhemarle Commission shal eause s be made an annual andit of its books snd
records by an independent cerifjed pulrtic aceountane at the cid ol the eacl fiscal year and
a certified copy of the audit shalf he Fed prospily with cach nrember government,

ARTICLE ¥

WITHORAWAE,

A member gavernmens stay withdnony fom the Albemarie Commission by giving
al deutst two years” wrilten notice 1o the othor member govermments.
ARTECEE VI

AMENDMENTS

This resulution muy be amended, medifed @ repeated by ihe unanitious action off
the member povernments,
ARTICLE VIR

BISSOLUTION

10 the Albemarie Commission is dissatved by the wnanimous action of the member
gorverrments then the procecds that may be derived from the sale of the Alhemarie
Commission’s asses, less payimend of debis and liabilities, shall be disiribunsd wmeng the

member governments pursuait 1o the Following formuka:

Member Government Popufalion X Tatal Dodtar = Member poversment's
Total population of Valuc of Albemarie Shars
Member governmenis Commission asyety

Section 2. All provisions of rosclutions crealirg, mnerding or modifying the 1997
Resolarion which are 1ot reenacied fy this resofution. are horeby repealed.
Sectiun 3. This resolution shall wke efTeot immediately upon Hs ananimous

iddoption by the Counties.




3498 March 4, 2049 continued IVA. - Page 1B

ADOPTED e Sth gay of Racch

AL KU V
ggfrm:t . P%'u—imme County
irtd of Commitsioners

ATTEST:

Chak ro e Bowrd

SEALY .
Rt
o O
e} Lo
a7 - y =

L R leneadefsh iicalution Anirdon i anrerlrsenllafue
o

LA R R L e

WORK SESSION
March 18, 2019
.00 pom.
The Perquimans County Board of Commissioners met [ & regukar Work Seasion on hiorday,

March 18, 2018, at 700 pam. in the Comemigsioners' Room located on the first ficor of the Perguimans
Ceunty Courthouse Annex,

MEMBERS PRESENT: YWalzce ¥elson, Chairmnan Fongelia Leigh, Vice Chaie

Joseph W, Hoffler T. Kyle Jones
Adan Lennon Charles Woodard
MEMBERS ABSENT: Hone
CTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County Manager heary Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Bosrd

After the Chairman called the mesting fo order, Commissioner Jones gave the Jrvocation and Jeg
the Pledge of AMllegiance. The following matters were discussed,

RALPH HOLLOWEL| AL BEMARLE REGIONAL HEA TH SERVICES

Chairman Melson expisined that &t $eir Qctober 15, 2018 Work Session, 4, Hollowel prasented
a PG4 Landfl: Billing errar that_nccurred in their November, 207 Billin

gither pany invaived.
Ralph Hallowell, Bonnie Rellman, and Ginger Midgett of Albemare Regional Health Services were

present. After his brief comments, Shairman Mefson asked Courty Manager Heath if he had any further
comments,  Wr. Healh explained that the Board had received the following copies in $eir Agenda
Packets:

¥ Explanation of oG Biliira Eerer

*  Cogy of the Billing Repart [or she peciat of Movember, 2T [date of wroc) thecaiph Jely, 2GER [dare smor was Tourd).
®  Repors fram Boana Winkame, auditor for e Caunky
¥ Cogy of Ocinies 15, 2045 Wosk Seassan Minures

He further stated that s, Wishorme's Teport explained the following items:

¥ She thomaphdy exglains the Lilking process,
?  She explaies Bhe procedunes Lhal she was Zaing @ 1S e Fdit B reparts.
¥ She repoces ber findings.

After Myr. Heath made his comments, he asked if the Albemarie Regional Heath Senvdces [ARHS)
staff had any questions or comments. After they made a few comements, Coundy Manager Heath siated
that he has & recommendation but was going to wait for the Buard's direction. Mr. Holiowsll apolagized
for the eror 2nd hopes that it will not happen again. They reported that new precedures have been nut
in place, Chairnan Nefson asked i the Baard had any questions. There being none, M. Melson asked
& Heath if he had any comments. County Manager Heath suggested the fodlowing recommendation:
avthorize the Chairman and County Manager o erter a discussion with Batls Betts, ARHS Director,
and Raiph Holiowsll to nagotiate how this money wifl b2 paid. It was #e consensus of the Board to
accept &, Heath's recommendation. Chairman Melson thanked the staff from ARHS for COMENg tonight
and procesded with other matters {o discuss,

EY 2019-20 BUDGET MEETING SCHEDULE
County Manager Heath presented the falicwing proposed Budget Mesfing scheduie:

DATE LOCATIONTEME _!
fupct] Bh Depar J buzdpet ar ices (C issioners Roam} 5.0 - T:45 pon.
Agrit Lok Dep Fhudge! | iens (Comanissi Boom]  §00- B30 pm.
Apail 15eh Faint Wark Sessions with Scheol Soard §5:00 pom 3




March 1 g chriinfiBBe 19 5,00

DATE | ATEDNIETME
M 1 5m:ialSetvim{?:{l[%p.nt}mdﬁwdas‘iducaliun{ﬂ:mp.m}l bt
s peesersalions JCommisséaners Racen)
Moy E5ih Budper Work Session {7:00 P} - st ESES Building - looking ai revenses and
¥ ik Crunty Marzges secemmundarions
May ik Hedpet Work Session m EMS Lgibiling (700 p.m.)
Tane 3rd Frank 10 greseat budgst m the Board will budpet ardziance
June 3 7th Buedget aubdic hearing and veze.
After they reviewed the dates, Coun

ty Manager Heath asked to provide fir with some avaiable
dates as soon as possible so that he can prepare the schedule for the Budgat Work Sessions,

JANICE COLE'S RECOGMITION RECEPTION

et Bl VI R T TR

Commissionar Jonas thanked alf those wha attended
plague has been corerted and should be installed shoztly in

ADSOURNMENT

the reception for Jarice Cole. The marbla
the Courtraom in the o Courthouse,

Thers being no further business distuss, the Chairman adjigumed the meeting =€ 730 p.m.

Wzllace E. Melson, Chairman

Clerk ko the Board

*iiiit*i**k*liti*iii



Iv.B.1. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: __March 18, 2018

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Annmarie Shine S0C. SEC. NO.:

POSITION:__Part-Time Certified Telecommunicator DEPT.: 211 Communications
STATUS CHANGE EFFECTIVE DATE: _ 83/01/2018

GRADE:_§2 STEP:__ 1§ SALARY: $13.74 per hour
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR i 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEF
Bate RAISE. {YEAR 2 2 4}
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUGCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERICD.

[] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

bt b2 e N T T

DEPAR COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
sl t
[}

DATE: 3/,?45/@

March 18, 2019

FINANCE OFFIGER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



wv.B.2. - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES

| EMERGENCY
@ L%

o

P.Q. Box 863 - 159 Creek Drive - Hertford, NC 27944

{252) 426-5646 Phone - {252) 426-3306 Fax

SEAVICES |

Jonathan A. Nixon, Emergency Services Director

Hazelene Miller
725 Happy Home Rd
Tyner, NC 27980

March 15, 2019

s, Miiler,

This letter is to inform you that according

o employee expeciations as outlined in 911
Communications Division SOG # 002

you have not met the following expecrations:

Section 4. On Duty Practices
D. Requived Credentials

- Perquimans 911 Telecommunicators are required to maintain current CPR, EMD,
NC Sheriff Standards Telecommunicator, and DCIN certifications. It is the
employee’s responsibility to provide the Trainin g Officer with the appropriate
paperwork for certifications in 2 timely manner. Failure to submit recertification

documents could resultin a lapse in certification and make the employee ineligible for
county employment.

As of December 2018, you had not completed the annual Sheriffs’ Standards In-Service and no
longer hold a wvalid Emergency Medical Dispatch ceriification. Based on our previous
conversations, we realize you have 2 comrmitment to your family that prevents you from continiing
employment with the 911 Division. As a result, you are no longer affiliated with Perquimans
County 911 Communications and all uniform items and headset(s) should be returned immediately,

Regards,

onathan Nixon, Director
Perquimans Emergency Services

o Frank Heath, County Manager
911 Shift Supervisors
Personnel File



v.B.2, - Page

| PERQUIMANS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES

‘EMERGENCY

PR : P.0. Box 563 - 159 Creek Drive - Hertford, NC 27944

(262} 426-5646 Phone - (252) 426-3306 Fax

Jonaihan A. Nixon, Einergency Services Director

Katherine Weiss
3933 Senators Court
Virginia Beach, VA 23464

March 13, 2019

Ms. Waiss,

This letter is regarding your affiliation with the Perquimans County 911 Communications Division.

On October 7, 2018, vou sent me an email stating that you falt it was in your best interest of your
family to not continue employment due to distance. After a discussion with Shift Supervisor,
Krystal Agosto, you stated that ¥ou would like to maintain your certifications and that you may be
able to pick up a shift or two a month, 1 responded 1o your emai] on October 8. 2018 and advised

that based on this conversation that we would hold off on submitting the resignation and we would
re-evaluate in January,

Since this email conversation you have not submitted any availability or picked up any open shifts,
The last time you worked was October 19, 2018. Please let us know what your intentions are
regarding employment with the 911 Communications Division.

Regards,

onathan Nixon, Director
Perquimans Emergency Services

C. Frank Heath, County Manager
911 Shift Supervisors
Personne! File

2



IV.B.2. - Page

EMERGENCY PERQUIMANS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES

@,

| SERVICES |

P.Q. Box 563 - 159 Creek Drive - Hertford, NC 27944

{252) 426-5646 Phone - {252) 426-3308 Fax

Jonathan A, Nixon, Emergency Services Director

Robert L. Wood, Jr.
103 Kelly Drive
Elizabeth City, NC 27909

March 15,2019

Mr. Wood,

This letter is regarding your affiliation with the Perquimans County 911 Communications Division,
On September 3, 2018 You submitied a lettar stating that
Currituck County 911. You also stated that you would |
County 911 Communications, but would need totakeal
whether Currituck would allow You to remain part-time

you were taking a full-time position with
ike to remain part-time with Perquimans
eave of absence until you could determine
with our agency.

Since this time, you have not had any communication with us regarding your status with our agency.

Please let us know what your intentions are regarding employment with the 911 Communications
Division.

Regards,

onathan Nixon, Director
Perquimans Emerpency Services

£ Frank Heath, County Manager
911 Shift Supervisors

3



IV.B3. - Page 1

INSPECTION DEPARTMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY
P.C. Box 462 + Hertford, N.C. 27044 « {252} 426-8283
Building, Plumbing, Electrical, Mechanical

March 5, 2019

Dear Virgil,

I have served Perquémans County as the Administrative
Assistance to the Building Inspector since July 15, 1991, (28
years} and for that Opportunity [ thank you,

After considering numerouys activities that are curtly in my life

now | feel its retirement time: Atime to move on and begin a
new chapter for me.

t would like June 29, 2019 to be my last day of employment
with Perquimans County. Thank you again for my time here and
the friends that have grown to be like family.

Sincerely,
C Dt "Q\—_)%

Debbie Proctor



V.BA4. - Page 1

N.C. Cooperative Extenslon
Perguimans County Center
perquirmans. ces. nosuedy

£.0, Box &7

§014 Soulh Edenton Raad Strest
Hertiord, MG 27044
252-426-7557

klarch 25, 2019

Bdrs. Jewel Winslow

County Extension Director

NG Cooperative Extension — Perguimans County Center
P.C. Box 87

Heriford, MC 27944

Mr. Frank Heath

Perquimans County Manager
P.O. Box 45

Heriford, MC 27944

Dear Jewel and Frank:

i want to inform you that | will be retiring from NC Cooperative Extansion effective Aprif 30, 2019, Couoperative Extension
has provided me with a great profession since January 1950, | can truly say that | have enjoyed my job. Throughout my
time working, | have been fulfited in knowing that | was working for an organization that met the needs of the communily. It
Is rewarding to know that you are helping peopie o better their lives in so many ways. |will always treasure the opportunity
to serve the community and the relationships | have made throughout the years. Thank you for granting me the opportunity
to serve Perquimans County and neighboring counties.

Sincerely,

2t o)

Risha F. Griffin
Exiension Support Specialist

_

NG Slate Univarsity and NG, A48T Slatg Urivarslty are colectively commited i pasitive acllon o secure equal epparfunity and_peohfhi! ﬁiscrir:érz@iinngmé hazagment
regardless of tzce, color, retlional arigin, reglon, pabiical befiefs, family and marltal stelis, sox, age, veleran stalus, sexual idenlity, sexurdt orierlatien, ganstic
inforenation, or disabillty. MO State, N.C. AZT, U5 Degeriment of Agricidlure, and local governments Coopetaling,




VB85 - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: Maysh 26, 2019

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: _Cody J, Chappell ' $OC. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: EMS Full-Time Paramedic

" DEPT.: EMS
X new EmPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: April 1, 2019

GRADE: 68 STEP: 1 SALARY: _$37.221 Annually -
- ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: _April 1, 2020

N
CURRENT: GRADE:

STEP: SALARY:
[l JoB rERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR i 2 3 4

/ {CIRCLE)

[ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
"~ Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: _
] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
- Date RAISE. {YEAR 2 3 a4
, GRADE: _ STEP: SALARY:
U

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA.-
Date HONARY PERIOD, :

3 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEPR: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECGMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HISHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

Ik S de Aotk

e e e . )
: COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL.
Dl
DATE: '

FINANCE OFFICER

PDATE:

Revised 7/05



IV.C.1. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: __March 15, 2019

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: _Darlene Lind

S0OC. SEC. NO.:

POSITION:_Fulltime Certified Telecommunicator DEPT.:
— e verlified lelecommunicator

911 Communications
=l ewnmuimcauons 00

NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE:

STEP: SALARY:
JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4

{CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT ST ATUS.,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Cate RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD,

04/01/2019  RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: 62 STEP: 3 SALARY: __$14.43 per hour

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE 1S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY,
e Ak i A de e e e v ke e Ak A
DEPAR T RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
dan Lt
\{ 1

DATE: March 15, 2019 DATE:
FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



W.C2 - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: __ March 15, 2019

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/IPROBATIONARY PERIOD/IMERIT RAISE

NAME:__Sue Ann Cestaro S0C. SEC. NO.:

POSITION:  Fulltime Certified Telecommunicator BEPT.: 911 Communications
———m e upllteg Telecomimunicator

NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE}

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Dais RECONMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Bale RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

04/01/2019 _ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: 82 STEP: 3 SALARY: __ $30.011

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HISHHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.,
**ﬂ*ﬂﬂmﬁt*****ﬁ
DEPARTMENT RECONME COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
anh ﬂf{\
T by \‘{ F

%E: March 15, 2019 DATE:
FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



Iv.C.2. - Page 2

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: ?’?ﬁn{‘% 1% 2019

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE
NAME: Rebecca Corprew

POSITION: Income Maintenance Supervisor
{FNS, Energy, Program Integrity)

SOC, SEC. NO.,
DEPT.: Social Services

EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[1 JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
[ DATE OF SUCGESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date
GRADE:  STEP: SALARY: $
DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
RAISE., (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: $
J

DATE OF EMPLOYEE
xxx ] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE:
Date: 4-1-2019 GRADE: 67 STEP: 5 SALARY: § 39,271.00

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMP
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASE
COMPLETED:

LOYEE 1S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE iN

D ON HISHHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

**********ﬂ**t‘**:***
COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

;4’7;):}(%,%‘7";} C}}(};mjjr {}LWL ] vt

—
DATE:  March 18, 2019 DATE; 3/;5 /i{’"\

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



W.C.2. - Page 3

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE suammsn:?’?ﬁrp% IR, 2019

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Caitlyn Gardner

SOC. SEC. NO.
POSITION: Income Maintenance Caseworker [i

DEPT.: Social Services

EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP:

SALARY: $
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERICD:
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
Ll JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
[ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §
DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: $
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE

xxx [ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE - CHANGE IN GRADE AS
WORKER COMPLETED IMC | WORKING AGAINST THE IMC Il POSITION:

Date: 4-1-2019 GRADE: 83 STEP: 1 SALARY: $ 29,869.00

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMP

SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASE
COMPLETED:

LOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN

g ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

ek e Yok d deddei R gl ek

COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION

iﬂ(‘imj"/{ C%(}W \/1/1'“5‘/""’&‘ ks e
DATE:  March 18, 2019 pATe! 3 / |8 / /4
FINANCE OEFICER
DATE:

Revised 7/05



W.C3., - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: - -0 14

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME:__ SFephed (a pee\\

POSITION:_ Pyt ray Goddvol S€fice ,

SOC. SEC. NO.:
DEPT.. O heriff

Ul NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP:

SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

N

CURRENT: GRADE: L3 STEP: (o  SALARY: 32 3p

M JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3

4  (CIRCLE)
Fl DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Oa RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
W _H-1-19  DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: (o & STEP: 7] saALARY: 22 D Q4
B DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA.
Do TIONARY PERIOD.
M RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date  GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HHER WORK PERFORMANCE
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

Lo L b e )

IN
EVALUATION

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION

COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
S oz Ll
b

DATE: :Z"/f/”/? X v

DATE:

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.C4, - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORW DATE SUBMITTED: 3 A, q/ {9
COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

MNAME: Rhonda Money

SOC. SEC. NO.:

POSITION: __ GIS MapperfPlanner DEPT.:

L NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEPR: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: _786  STEP: 141 SALARY: ___$51.878

B JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4

L

{CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

RECONMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

Date

[

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4}

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[]

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TiONARY PERICD.

E 41119 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE JOB RECLASSIFICATION.
Date GRADE: _70 STEP: 12 SALARY: $53.177

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INGCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

o d e b b T o b R P

COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
N f
DATE: DATE: .5?/;’6 Jig

FINANCE OFFICER

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION

DATE:

Revised 8/04



W.D. - Page 1

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUNDS
NO. 16

i err—arm——

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
1st DAY OF APRIL, 2019, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2018 - 2018 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
10-348-023 Range Management 12,000
10-510-336 Range Management 12,000

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 18/19 budget to include range maintenance in the
Sheriff's budget.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, THIS 1st DAY OF APRIL, 2019,

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 1st DAY OF APRIL, 2019.

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer



iVv.D. - Page 2

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUNDS
NO. 17

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE

1st DAY OF APRIL, 2019, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2018 - 2018 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
10-510-740 Sheriff - Capital Outiay 6,385
10-510-160 Maintenance/Repair Eguipment 2,610
10-510-179 Maintenance/Repair Vehicles 3,775

EXPLANATION: Transfer remaining capital outlay funds to cover FY 18/19 maintenance
expenses.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, THIS 1st DAY OF APRIL, 2019

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERGUIMANS COUNTY ON tst DAY OF APRIL, 2019

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer



W.E - Page 1

March 19, 2019

CAMDEN
CHOWAN Dear Commissioners,
CURRITUCK . .
On March 15, 2019, Deborah Pfennig completed the Community
ARE Advisory Committee training required by G.S. 131D-32 and has
GATES been designated by the Office of the State Ombudsmantoserveasa
member of the Perquimans County Joint Community Advisory
HYDE Committee,
PASGIOTANK . )
~ I'would like to recommend that she be appointed by your Board for
PERGILANS a one year term.
TYRREL
; Deborah Pfennig
WASHINGTON 181 Soundside Drive
COLUMBIA Hertford, NC 27944
CRESWELL
DUCK If you have questions regarding this appointment, please feel free
to contact me at (252) 426-5753 ext 222 or jwilsen@accog.org.
EBENTON Thank you in advance for your consideration,
FLIZABETH CITY
GAITSVILLE SiﬁCEI'Ei}’,
HERTFORD . _
KILL DEVIL HiELS & %’7
KITEY LAWK smine Wilson _
Aging Program & Contract Specialist
MANIEO CAC Program Assistant
MAGS HEAD
PLYMOUT
RCPER
SCUTHERN SHORES

WERIEA L




CAMDEN

CHOWAN
CURRITLRCK
DARE
GATES
HYGE
PASCRIOTANE
FERGHIERANS
TYREELL
WASHNGTON
COLUMBLA,
CEESWELL
DUCK
EDERIC
ELIZABETH CITY
GATESVELE
HERTFORD
LD DEVEL HILLS
KETTY AWK
MANTES
MAGS HEAD
FLYRACETH

FOFER

SOUTHERM SHORES

WiNFEALL

IV.E. - Page 2

March 19, 2018
Dear Commiissioners,

On March 15, 2019, Walker Rayburn Jr. completed the
Community Advisory Committee training required by G.S. 131D-32
and has been designated by the Office of the State Ombudsman to

Serve as a member of the Perquimans County Joint Community
Advisory Committee.

I'would like to recommend that she be appointed by yvour Board for
a one year term.

Walker Rayburn Jr.
340 Rayburn Lane
Hertford, NC 27944

If you have questions regarding this appointment, please feel free
to contact me at (252} 426-5753 ext 222 or iwilson@accog.org.
Thank you in advance for your consideration,

Sincerely,
JéSmine Wilson

Aging Program & Contract Specialist
CAC Program Assistant




IV.F. - Page 1

2019 MEMORANDUM OF PARTICIPATION
FOR SEPARATION ALLOWANCE BENEFIT

UNIT: Perquimans County

MAILING ADDRESS: P.0. Box 45

CITY:_ Hertford ZIP CODE: 27%4
NAME:_ Frank Heath

TITLE:_ County Manager
PHONE #: ( 252 ) _ 426-8484
EMAIL ADDRESS: frankheath@iperquimanscountync.gov

On behalf of the unit government noted above, we agree o engage Cavanaugh Macdonald Consulting,
LLC to prepare the disclosures required under GASB Statement No. 73 for the Special Separation
Allowance for Law Enforcement Officers.

| have read the terms listed on the cover memorandum that cutfines conditions and fees of the contract
related to reporting requirements under GASB Statement No. 73. Should my unit of government
deterrmine at any peint that we do not want to continue our parficipation in the Actuarial Study Program,
we will notify Cavanaugh Macdonald Consulting by letter of our desire to cancel. In order to complete the
report in time for Fiscal Year 2019 reporting, CMC will need to receive afl requested information no
later than May 15%, 2019,

! understand that we will be bilted directly by Cavanaugh Macdonald Consulting, LL.C and coples of
the actuarial report will be emailed to our office by Cavanaugh Macdonald Consuiting by July 31, 2018,
DO NOT PAY CAVANAUGH MACDONALD CONSULTING, LLC IN ADVANGE.

By signing this document | have accepted the terms and conditions outlined in the cover memorandum
and agree to pay Cavanaugh Macdonald Consulting upon the completion of alf work.

Signed this _ 15t day of _April L2018,

{(SIGNATURE}

County Manager
{TFTLE}

Cavanaugh Macdonald Consulting, LLC
3550 Busbee Parkway, Suite 250, Kennesaw, GA 30144
NCSSALEO@CavMacConsulting.com




V.A. - Page 1

Animal Shelter Report to Chowan County Commissioners — February 18, 2016

Introduction
o Good evening, my name is Katelyn Robertson and I'm the director of the

animal shelter. I've been a resident of Chowan County ali of my life and |
worked as a veterinarian {echnician at Chowan Animal Hospital before
taking on the position of shelter director last May.

I am a certified veterinary assistant and since I've been at the shelter, I
have received the following certifications: euthanasia by injection,
CPR/First Aid for animals, rabies vaccinator, and animal sheltering for
professionals.

I have watched countless webinars, attend classes offered through the
North Carolina Animal Federation, and attended the 2018 Carolinas Unite
Animal Professionals conference al] to further my education and resource
knowledge for the animal shelter world.

When I began this position, I had two main goals...increase the foot traffic
at the shelter and increase the number of adoptions. | am pleased to report
that these goals are continually being met.

I have attended club meetings it Perquimans, school events in Gates, and
multiple activities in Chowan to promote the shelter.

Statistics
o 2018 proved to be a good year for the shelter. We adopted out 184 more

animals than 2017 and 132 more animals than 2016. We euthanized 123
less animals than 2017 and 125 Jess animals than 2016.

Gur statistics for 2018 were: total mmtake Of 1532, 211 adopted, 297
transferred to rescue, 99 returned to owner, and 889 euthanized.

We have made multiple new rescue and shelter partners that have taken on

some of our less adoptable animals and helped us out when we’ve gotten
close to capacity.

Miscellaneous
o I came into this position not really sure what to expect and having to learn

a lot. With the help of my staff {who has been se wonderful to me), our
animal control officers, our County managers, AWARE volunteers, all of
our commissioners and the public, Tri County continues to improve.

We have been blessed with an abundance of donations, both monetary and
physical, both of which we are ever so grateful for. After the hurricane we
were able to send a truck bed full of dog & cat food, cat litter, reats,
cleaning supplies, and toys to victims that needed it. We also were able to
send donations to Coast Guard families affected by the government
shutdown,

P'm thankful to be in this position and | hope to continue to make a
difference in the lives of the people and animals we serve at Tri County.
My staff and [ are awaiting the finishing touches on phase one so we can
utilize that space to save more lives. We eagerly await phase two so we
can have improved werk spaces for us and living spaces for our animals.



V.E. - Page 1

Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
PROCLAMATION

2019 SPRING LITTER SWEEP

COUNTY-WIDE CLEANUP
April 13-27, 2019

NORTH CAROLINA: At the business meeting of the Perguimans County Board of

Commissioners in the Perquimans County Courthouse Annex, Hertford, North Carolina, on
Monday, April 1, 2019, the following Proclamation was presented and adopted:

Whereas, Perquimans County is rich in beauty and natural reso urces; and

Whereas, the Board of Commissioners of Perquimans County strives to improve the quality of life in our
community through enhanced commmi

ty awareness, education and public/private parinerships working
fogether on projects that keep our environment clean and free of debris, beautify our neighborhoods and
public spaces, and instill pride and g sense of ownership in our CORMuUnIY, and

Whereas, Perquimans County citizens realize g cleanup effort is needed to dispiay pride in our
comnunity for ourselves, our visitors, and for business prospects; and

Whereas, all people, regardiess of race, gender, income, or geography, have o moral right to g healthy,
sustainable environment with economic growth, and

Whereas, all residents of Perguimans County have q citizenship responsibility to protect and care Jor
the beauty and natural resources of Perguimans County, and a countywide cleanup campaign will
encourage individuals fo participate in the improvement of their community's environment through the
three main focus areas of litter prevention, waste reductions and recycling, and beautification;

Whereas, Governor Roy Cooper has proclaimed A prif 13-27, 2019 as Litter Sweep time in Novrth

Carolina in conjunction with the North Caroling Department of Transporiation Biannual Cleanup
Drive; then

Now, Therefore, Be It Proclaimed, that the Perquimans Co unty Board of Commissioners proclaim
April 13-27, 2019 as “2019 SPRING LITTER SWEEP COUNTY-WIDE CLEANUP” in Perguimans
County, North Caroling, and encourages all communities, civic and professional groups, businesses,
churches, schools, Jamilies and individual citizens to take an active role in making the communities in
Perquimans County a more beautifil place to live, work and play.

Given under my hand this I* day of April, 2019,

Wallace Nelson, Chairman
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners

Frank Heath, County Manager
Perquimans County



VE - Page 2

PERQ UIB{IANS C OUNTY WALLgii:f T&ff}g[ﬂ{}ﬁ

FONDELLA A. LEIGH
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS VICE CHAIR
JOSEPH W, HOFFLER
T. KYLE JOMNES
FO. BOX 45 ALAN LENNON
HERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA 27944 s moa
TELEPHONE, 1“252“426'?55{} W, HACKNEY HIGH, JR.
MARY F. HUNNICUTT COUNTY AT FORNEY
CLERE T0 BGARD
W. FRANE HEATH, I PROCLAM&TION
COUNTY MANAGER 2019 SPRING LITTER SWEEP
COUNTY-WIDE CLEANUP
April 13-27, 2019

NORTH CAROLINA: At the business meeting of the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners in

the Perguimans County Courthouse Annex, Hertford, North Carolina, on Monday, April i, 2019, the
following Proclamation was presented and adopted:

Whereas, Perquimans County is rich in beauty and natural resources; and

Whereas, the Board of Commissioners of P
community through enhanced community awareness

Whereas, Perquimans County citizens realize a cleany

p effort is needed to display pride in our community for
ourselves, our visitors, and for business prospects; and

Whereas, all people, regardiess of race, gender,

income, or geography, have a moral right to a healthy,
sustainable environment with economic growth; and

Whereas, all residents of Perquimans County have a citizenship responsibility to protect and care for the beauty
and natural resources of Perquimans County, and countywide cleanup campaign will encourage individuals to

participate in the improvement of their COMMURItY’s environment through the three main focus areas of litter
prevention, waste reductions and recycling, and beautification;

Whereas, Governor Roy Cooper has proclaimed April 13-27, 2019 as Litter Sweep time in North Carolinz in
conjunction with the North Carolina Department of Transportation Biannual Cleanup Drive; then

Now, Therefore, Be It Proclaimed, that the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners proclaim Aprii 13-
27, 2019 as “2019 SPRING LITTER SWEEP COUNTY-WIDE CLEANUP” in Perquimans County, North
Carplina, and encourages all communities, civic and professional groups, businesses, churches, schools, families
and individual citizens to take an active role in making the communities in Perquimans County a more beautiful
place to live, work and play.

Given under my hand this 1** day of April, 2019.

ATTEST

Wallace Nelson, Chairman
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners

Mary P. Hunuicutt, Clerk to the Board

Frank Heath, County Manager
Perguimans County

Perquimans County’s Visien:
o be a conmunity of opportunity in which o Iive, learn, work, prosper and plap



V.G. - Page §

107 M. Front Strest Phone: (252) 426-7010
Post Office Box 7 {252} 426-5564
Hertford, NC 27944

Fax: (252)426-3624
PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

Enforced Collections- March 2019

GARNISHMENTS. $5305.02

PAYMENT AGREEMENTS: $31 ,870.80

DEBT SETOFFS: $567.00




V3. - Page 6

107 M. Front Street
Post Office Box 7
Hertford, NC 27944

Phone: (252) 426-7010
{252} 426-5564
Fax: (252) 426-3624

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

March 26, 2019

Perguimans County Board of Commissioners:
The delinguent tax payer notice was advertised on March 13
We are busy sending 2™ notices to remind those who have not listed their personal property.

Fam working on figures to prepare for my upcoming budget request.

Bill Jennings
Perguimans County Tax Administrator

Perguimans County’s Vision:
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper, and play.



VH.B.1. - Page 1

Board!/Committea

Meetings

Purpose

Board of Adjustments

3rd Thursday of each month
at 7.00 p.m. in
Commissioners' Room
Contact Person: Planner
fcurrently Rhonda Money at
{252) 426-2027]

Hears & decides on appeals from
any order, decision, requiremnent,
or interpretation made by the
Zaning Administrator; Appiications
for variances to Zoning Ordinance
requirements & any other matter
the Board is required to act upon
according to any other county
Qrdinance.




Page 2

VIEB.1,

10Z/TZ/T

P
sopio]) WA eepe | G/g6-eec (252)
aaniuwcs sk By oabz aree-baz (767) Ecu.ccsg@mELEnmmmE:m
gLLIB pieog Buuelgl'y | se02-pov (zs2) | wp6iz ON plofiaH peoy sdoj May Z£9 '0'Y Il 'sHaqoy SLvE
'y 81/52
E toneaydde
A J‘Eeu.eczm\,@:mtm:m:u_ P&epdn poay
LEISLHT ‘Ba 1eq jeawey Jshy 08R0-0ve (252) 1 vrelz ON piousH “ON YOIAL) PUBPNOM, $21 ) AUaELE(] eLEN ai/Lie
PIEGG "ADY UBZLID ISt
pEDY .A._omsnd. uszing'c
pieoy Buuueydz gass-gev zez) oy noyeAguosduns” auysausa
8L9z/L aapwwiod Apy wwonl) | peee-poz (Zez) | viele IN Y pECH eyouedeyn asel 3 sunseld ‘uosdwig]  oiery
b
't
FA mom.v,.mmm ﬁmmwv EUU.EouE:.x_@awf:nm
aLinel pieog ‘Apy uazgin oty ] Jiee-ozv (zes) | pesiz ON piojuay SpaI0 Apeyg LU "o usydang Yewingl  pLi0g))
preog Aieiqrieoolfz | 9090-8L2 (626} 005 GOGBADSH|IESH{I18
8L1e/s oup ‘ploeH oSl oeeol-eev (zse) | ppesz ON plofieH 19815 GONIS "M 9ZLE aosy ‘sa|dy. oLizss
b
?
¢ | 509.-66% (252) wod|ewE@ 7o TySneudury
8LIBZIY pieog Aewary o)) 1 1szs-0zy (Zoz) | weesz ON | progey A MOUBOY 281 yimg ‘WBneNoW] 918z
87
Uoissiliwe:) speuRgyle AT TUBPIUR ST TAT
aeou{z | 6100-cee (252) wooiewI@agenuyet
LLBLL pieog Buueidly I L06e-r9z (767) | #ieLg ON | paopsn BUBD NG 8/} IR e
pizog Lejs vews] 'y
VMY § SMY]E
tounoy duy uooglz | eg/v-avs (267) W03S3I0]po0M@ N5
| ILISILL pieog jouad eunrgl'L | pro0-6ec (262) 1 vvelz ON paojusy Aemubiy JiH Jejue) |67 997 aNoosd 'WIMYoS]  SlgiEl
b
wswisnipy jo preagl'e ,
RIEOL SH0IES [BInog]'7 lewsaysny@uapAejauuzip
AT suonoajg jopieogl') 9662462 (767) 1 61642 ON__fomepieg | peoy aBpug shusd 4/l euverd ‘uepkenl  syezme
papaal sk slauioly BLUCY JAY SII98 SUS LBLUM Bt AIOU M BUS BPLON OF BUIAOLE $i DUE SJES 0} 8SNal Iy SeY BYS
PIoRIaH oist] e
pieog) iendsoH epewasaiviz | epsircey (z6z) WO [ BaR) e ausuIe
JLiZ216 pigog (eydsay vemoysf) | Geyi-ozy (262) | ybelz ol plOisg ONICL IBAM MaN POLE D) Usolyle IBONONE _ GHERe
31va S33L1LINNOD ANOMd diz IIVIS | AMD 88aN¥aaY AWYN NOLLYDFddV
NOILLVHIdYS 40 3Lva

SNOLLYOINddY ¥IT1LNNTOA 40 1S



Page 3

VIi.B.1.

LOE/ZT/T

*
e
'z angL-gee (7o) IO e @raI00UIToARTE
8L/ZLI0L pleog m:_ccm_af 2860-56¢ (Z67) 1 v¥6.2 N progiay 19618 WIpAS 81 | BIO0N T BUIDIUV  9L/ZLI0L
b
t
uoissiuuo) ler s salz | 00bG-/68 (262) wor ooyeA@IupirQsnIse
QLZLI0L preog Buuer ) 1 yii)-pee (goz) | pwele N piojiay | 'PY U2INYD PUBDOOM Z0F tnect exl  aLzLio)
b
e
suglosiy Aunent? 12U salEny @Isd
BL/8E saojens) jo pieog -vool't | 1z0z-v9z (252} | vvelz ON piojiay peoy Aliag dwed ‘M L1} diyd vepon]  siee
¥ 35) uo daay
£y Joaron ojut
pieog Sunueglz 1BUHUAIMUSO@ TS 43y BruyfeysIew GHGLA - lje2 p,03Y
V2G4 spuewysnipy jo preoglL 1 1076-#97 (282) | vvesg ON_ | piopisy peoy Apog EJ fleystey B pL/9z/8
¥
£
7 | 00295 (164) Wodfewblequia@caded
aLIvze 1ousiq A HesiD seizuil | evii-oev (ze2) | viesz ON piafiay Yosy Jarodxy Syt quedd4 _mmﬁ Lvele
pieog vesg Uewsg| y
saasni) jo preog - yoole | e65-6¢¢ (cge)
saaysniy, Jo preod dsoH agivlz | sees-ozy (zg2) SN Uz Dy sod @ pieyoueigl
8L/51/6 pieog seaiias jeioogy | 1967167 (252) | 616LE ON__ | ompineg | peoy yoinyy Aueyjeg gzz] T essusy ‘preyoueigl 01516
b
€
Sjustsnipy Jo precgz Wox Jod) a3 d@ima)
gLI0E/8 pieog Buveldf) | zeog-/ez (z62) 1 6lBl2 ON_ {eispieg peay sropineg 6oZ)  poomuds ‘)| ‘mojsul  21/08/8
h4
't 1 1006-1£€ (262)
papaol SB aU0 >=< A LVLLOFy ﬁmmwv Ecu.:mEaOr_@mme mam.aﬁmm
BLIpEIG precg Buueldp'L | 1892y (262) | tvsle IN piojaH 501 X081 'O’ 29 ‘vewianOl  9LiEre
¥
iojEyoey wiwod jo paye ,
, paeog jeydsol vemoun]'z | 9524619 (262) 1BUHUIIYILED D P(SILDTRIMD
8L/GLA segjendy jo preog -vool'L ¥ Lsek-oer (262) | bhese N plopay ‘DA U0 YI80g YR sopeus ‘pioneas 9LGHE
s 642
T vaieaydde
S1RUDISSILILOY 10 pieoglZ SRR o e ) F ST e Rayepdn p,aoy
LZIZER pieog Buueldl ) | opsz-/62 (252) | 61642 AN ] aapiseg PEOY §5010 ApUES G7) Bpualg ojIsse] 94/5/8
3Lva SIILUANOD 3NOHd diz | 3LviS { AlD g83aav 3WYN NOILYOIddY
NOHYHIdXS 4031Y0

SNOLLYOMNJddV HIIINATOA 40 LS



Page 4

VIi.8.1.

[oe/Te/e

¥
T
i
WA pieog Apy suaznn somagl'L | gsog-gee (262) | whesz ON___| pionsey 19948 AR ‘M 212 uewiod uem]  gliez/zL
¥
t
e
02/6L/ZL pieog Apy wogesiol'y | 6669-0vE (267) | wvesz | oN | propsy anug jueosal) z) 2 Aouusinop eunsep]  BUBLEZL
P
e | B56.-21¢ (2e) WoT BB US @ T WS EE
T | L6ypee (262} WGSBS @ 7 Ty Usen
6L/5/8 PI1E0H Apy Loneaisamy'| ZBie-0zy (297) 1 #v6i2 N plofal PEOY 8427 008] LG judy LHS
't
kY
4 o7 00yeA@ Iaadons]
gLILZY pieog Ateagrijeaoly ) goee-iee (2s2) | vrele N | pronien 17) Yaair) ssnaualy 9o uaddod samuuard /17w
¥
i
‘Z IUNOFsUEIADTS BUOHBRUG]
BLELY pieog Aeqry 1e0onf'L | 20292y (262) | vyelzZ ON |} piopiay PEGY UMOBIDINY 71 Aouopy epuoddl Y
¥
e
e
(41214914 Diecg “Apy Uazin 197"} 690£-295 (¢52) | vveIz oN paojUsH peoy uoles BIam 064 Aslieg - | eyueny A4
b4
't
Z oy aImuInsqqoy@snqoy
GHER Jusunsnipy o preogly 8096-24€ {esz) 1 py8/z oON PaooH peoy Japtad gyel "0 uiwelusg ‘sqgoy AN
t
€
PIEDH ADY UORESI0aY]'E _ WO IS @ p/ paaiyeiogap
61212 weunsnipy jo pieog]'s | azve-iee (zge) | weszz | on | prowey AW 1K o0 gvl] g ysiogeq ‘Pasul  Lpere
S _
‘¢ | zoee-ies (262) N G4aNT
preog Apy Wbvkz | voiz-9zy (262) NP NSIL@YNWE™SIMa] poepdn
L2/ preog Suneldby | spes-gzp(zcz) | pyere | oN | propen peay 8n0g WS Jzi} M Smatip WiuIs]  LBLEL
31vd SITLLINNOD INOHd diz | Aivis | ALD ss3uaav IWVN NOLLYOITddY
NOILY¥idX3 40 31va

SNOLLYOINddV Y33INMIOA 40 511



VIEELA, - Page 1

ﬁ North Carolina Department of Public Safety

Purchasing and Logistics

Roy Cooper, Governor Casandra Skinrer Hoekstra, Chief Deputy Secretary
Erik A. Hooks, Secretary Douglas Holbrook, Chief Financial Officer
Joanne B. Rowland, Director

March 03, 2019

Frank Heath, County hanager
Perquimans County

PO Box 45

Hertford, NC 27944

RE: County Pravided Office Space Located at 110 Nosth Church Strest, Hertford, Perquimans County,
Morth Carolina

Dear Mr. Heath,

Hope all is well! Our DPS-Probation and Parcle staff has been GCCUTYing space at location
indicated and the lease agreement will expire in April, 2019, With respect to §Statute 15209 and
in effort to initiate a new request, please see “no cost” lease documents attached. Upon your
review and approval, kindly sign both originals of enclosed tense, have notarized and returned to
me at the office address lisied below. The lease will be executed by the DPS Property Office and
one original will be returned to you for your records. Please leave the date on the first page blank
as this will be completed by the DPS Property Office upon execution.

Should yoeu have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me or Bon Moore; Real
Property Officer at 919-324-6467. Thank you in advance for your assistance regarding this matter.

Sincerely,

o'l

Angela C. Conyers, Administrative Specialist 11
Phone: 919-324-6228
Fax: $19-733-5188

&ngcka.Cnnxers@gcdgs.gav

MAILING ADDRESS:

4227 Mail Service Center

Ralejgh, NC 27599-4200
www.anedps.goy

OFFICE LOCATION:
3830 Hammiord Business Place
Raleigh, NC 27603-3565
Telephbone (9F0) 7438 14F
Fax {919) 715-373¢

An Egual Opportaity Emploper-




VLA, - Page 2

THIS LEASE DOES NOT BECOME EFFECTIVE UNTIL EXECUTED
BY THE NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY

STATE OF NORTH CARCLINA

LEASE AGREEMENT

THIS LEASE AGREEMENT, made and entered into this the day of

; 2019, by and between COUNTY of PERQUIMANS

hereinafter designated as Lessor, and the STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA, hereinafter
designated as Lesses;

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, authority to approve and execute this lease agreement was delegated

to the Department of Administration by resolution adopted by the Governor and Connoil
of State on the 1* day of September, 1981; and

WHEREAS, the Department of Administration has delegated 1o this State agency

the authority to execute this lease agreement by a memorandurm dated the 1§ day of
Jamuary, 2017; and

WHEREAS, the parties hereto have mutually agreed to the terms of this lease
agreement as hereinafter set out,

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the rental hereinafter agreed to be paid
and the terms and conditions hereinafter set forth, Lessor does hereby let and lease nato
Lessee and Lessee hereby takes and leases fram Lessor for and during the period of Hme
and subject to the terms and eonditions hereinafter set out certain space in the City of

Hertford, County of Perquimans, North Carolina, more particularly described as
follows:

Being -+~ 400 net square feet of office space located at 116 Church Street, Hertford,
Pergquimans County, North Carelina,

(DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY-PROBATION and PAROLE)

THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THIS LEASE AGREEMENT ARE AS
FOLLOWS:

L. The term of this lease shal be for a period of three {3) Years .
commencing on the 1% day of May, 2019 or as soon thereafter a8 the leased premises are
ceded o the Lessee and terminating on the 29" day of April 2022,

2. The Lessee shall pay to the Lessor as rental for said premises the sum of $1.04
Doilars per term fo be payable within five (5} days from recsipt of invoice in triplicate.

The Lessee agrees to pay the aforesaid rental to Lessor at the address specified, o,
t0 such other address as the Lessor may designate by a notfice in writing at least fifieen
(15} days prior 1o the due date.



VILA., -

3. Lessor agrees to furnish 1o the Lesses, as 2 part of the consideration for this
lease, the following services and utilities to the satisfaction of the Lessee,

A Heating facilities, air conditioning facilities, adequate electrical

facilities, adequate lighting fixtures and sockets, hot and cold water
facilities, and adequate toilet facilitics.

Janitorial services and supplies including maintenance of lawns, parking
areas, common areas and disposal of trash,

C. All utilities except telephone.

Parking as available.

E, The lessor covenants that the |eased premises are generally accessible to
persons with disabilities. This shall include 8cCess into the premises from
the pariing areas (where applicable), into the premises via any common
areas of the building and access to an accessible restroom,

4. During the lease term, the Lessor shall keep the leased premises in good repair
and tenantable condition, to the end that all facilities are kept in an operative condition,
Maintenance shall include, but is not limited to furnishing and replacing elsctrical Fght
fixture ballasts, air conditioning and ventilating equipment filter
broken glass. In case Lessor shall, after notice in writing from ¢

L iti i, refuse, or neglect to correct said condition or in the event of an
Smergency constituting a hazard to the health

property, or invitees, it shall then be lawful for the Lzssee in addition to any other remed

for il L ¥
the Lessee may have, to make such repair at its own cost and to invoice the amount

thereof to the Lessor for reimbursement. The Lessor reserves the right to enter and inspect
the leased premises, at reasonable times, and to make necessary repairs to the premises.

3. Itis understood and agreed that Lessar shall, at the beginning of said lease term
as hereinabove set forth, have the leased premises in a condition satisfactory to Lessee,
including repairs, painting, partitioning, remodeling, plumbing and electrical wiring
suitable for the purposes for which the leased premises will be used by Lesses.

6. The Lessee shall have the right during the existence of this lease, with the
Lessor's prior consent, to make alterations, attach fixtures and equipment, and erect
additions, structures or signs in or upon the leased premises. Such fixtures, additions,
structures or signs so placed in or upon or attached to the leased premises under this lease
or any prior lease of which this lease is an extension or renewal shall be and remain the
property of the Lessee and may be removed therefrom by the Lessee prior to the
termination of this lease or any renewal or extension thereof, or within a reasonable time
thereafter. The Lessee shall have no duty to remove any improvement or {ixture placed
by it on the premises or to restore any portion of the premises altered by it. In the event
Lessee elects to remove his improvements or fixtures and such removal causes damage or

injury to the demised premises, Lessee will repair only to the extent of any such damage
or injury.

Pagz 2 of &

Page 3



VIILA, -

7. If the said prerises is destroyed by fire or other casualty without fault of the
Lessee, and or partial destruction or damage by fire or other casualfy without fault of the

Lessee, so as to render the premises untenantable in whole or in part, and during such
petiod of repair the Lessee (with concurrence of the County} shall have the right to

obtain similar office space by lease at the expense of Lessee with reimbursement fom the
County (if the County can’t provide suitable office space).

8. Lessor shail be liable to Lessee for any loss or damages suffered by Lessee

which are a direct result of the failure of Lessor to perform an act required by this lease,

and provided that Lessor could reasonably have complied with said requirement,

. 9. Upon termination of this lease, the Lessee will peaceably surrender the leased
prenmses in as good order and condition as when received, reasonable use and wear and
damage by fire, war, flots, imsumection, public calamity, by the elements, by act of God,

or by circumsgances over which Lessee had no control or for which Lessor is responsible
pursuant fo this lease, excepted.

1. The Lessor agrees that the Lessee, upon keeping and performing the
covenants and agreements herein contained, shall at afl times during the existence of this

lease peaceably and quietly have, hold, and enjoy the leased premises free from the
adverse claims of any person.

11. The failure of either party to insist in any instance upen strict performance of
any of the terms and conditions herein set forth shall not be construed as a waiver of the
same in any ofher instance. No modification of any provision hereof and no cancellation

or surrender thereof shall be valid unless in writing and signed and agreed to by both
parties.

12. Any hold over after the expiration of the said ferm or any extension thereof,
shall be construed to be a tenancy from month to month, and shall otherwise be on the
terms and conditions herein specified, so far as applicable; however, either party shall
give not less than sixty (60) days written: notice to terminate the tenancy.

13. The parties to this lease agree and understand that the continuation of this
lease agreement for the term period set forth herein, or any extension or renewal thereof,
is dependent upon and subject to the appropriation, allocation or availability of funds for
this purpose to the agency of the Lessee responsible for payment of said rental, The
parties 1o this lease also agree that in the event the agency of the Lessee or that body
responsible for the appropriations of said funds, in its sole discretion, defermines, in view
of its total local office operations that available funding for the payment of rents are
insufficient fo continue the operation of its local offices on the premise leased herein, it
may choose to terminate the lease agreement set forth herein by giving Lessor written

notice of said termination, and the lease agreement shall terminate immediately without
any further liability to Lesses.

14, All notices herein provided to be given, or which may be given by either party to the
other, shall be deemed to have been fully given when made in writing and deposited in
the United Staftes mail, certified and postage prepaid and addressed as follows: To the
Lessor at P. O. Box 45, Hertford, North Carolina 27944 and the Lessee at 3034
Hammond Business Place, 4227 Mai} Service Center, Raleigh, North Carolina
27699-4227. Nothing herein contained shall preclude the giving of such notice by

personal service. The address to which notices shall be mailed as aforesaid to either party
may be changed by written notice.

Page &



VILA, - Page 5

15."N.C.G.S. § 133-32 and Executive Order 24 prohibit the offer to, or
acceptance by, any State Employee of any gift from anyone with a contract with the State,
or from any person secking to do business with the State. By execution of any response
in this procurement, you attest, for Your entire organization and its employees or agents,

that you are not aware that any such gift has been offered, accepted, or promised by any
employees of your organization.”

{Remainder of page intentionally left biank; signatures on following pagesj

Pageq of'§



VIHA, - Page

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, this lease has been executed by the parties hereto, in
duplicate originals, as of the date first above written.

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA

By: (SEAL)
Joanne Rowland,

Director of Purchasing & Logistics

LESSOR:

(SEAL)

The County of Perquimans
Frank Heath, County Manager

ATTEST:

Secretary
{CORPORATE SEAL)



VIHA. - Page 7

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF

1,

» & Notary Public in and for the
County and State aforesaid, do hereby certify that Frank Heath, personally came belore

me this day and acknowledged that he is the Perquimans County Manager, and that by

authority and given as an act of and acknowledged the due execution of the foregoing

instrument in its name,

WITNESS my hand and Notadal Seal, this the
_ . 2019,

day of

Notary Public
My Commission Expires:

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF

I, Wanda B. Hicks, a Notary Public in and for the County of Johnston and State
aforesaid, do hereby certify that Joanne Rowland, personally appeared before me this
date and acknowledged the due execution by her of the foregoing instrament as Director
of Purchasing and Logistics of the Department of Public Safety of the State of North
Carolina, for the purposes therein expressed,

WITNESS my hand and Notarial Seal, this the __ day of

, 2019,

Notary Pablic
My commission expires August 19, 20319

Page Gof 6



VELC. - Page 1

North Carolina Department of Transportation
Division of Highways
Petition for Road Addition

ROADWAY INFORMATION: miease PrintfType)

County: Ee_r”@u_wg‘ni Road Name: LS 4.1 Gl nipey D r;r Ve

{Pleasa list additonad s{reiétnamés and lengths cn tae back of tis form.)

Subdivision Name® e fS‘LW res af L aﬂd I E n A’ Length (milesy: /. Oé

Number of cccupied homes having strest frontage: Z Located (miles): /. 7’ i I'
miles N@@ W of the intersection of Rotite

{; ig_s_ and Route ’&@ _
iCheck one)

[SH, NC, Uy (SR, WC, kst
We, the undersigned, being property owners and/or developers 7715 5}10 yes at [ﬂﬂdﬁ E%né
of

(P X County, do hereby request the Division of Highways to add the above described
eYQ Uimansg road.

Name:  [a Veryl Brown Resident PhoneNumber 2577 244 2 85.
Street Address: )/5‘5 @ammon Loan

Mg rddress: P2 ) Box 532, Hertford NE 27944

PROPERTY OWHRERS
Maiting Address

CONTACT PERSON: Mame and Address of First Petitioner. {Fieass Print/Type)

Name

ITelephone

Forr: SR-1 {3/2008)



VIE.C. - Page 2

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETING PETITION:
- 1. Complete Information Section
2. ldentify Contact Person (This person serves as spokesperson for petitioner(s)).
13, Aftach four (4) copies of recorded subdivision plat or property deeds, which refer to candidate
road.
4. Adjoining property owners and/or the developer may submit a petition. Subdivision roads with
prior NCDOT review and approval only require the developer’s signature.
5. i submitted by the developer, encroachment agreements from alt utilities located within the right

of way shall be submitted with the petition for Read addition. However, construction plans may
not be required at this fime.

Submit to District Engineer's Office.

ER

o

FOR NCDOT USE ONLY: Please chack the appropriate bock

Rural Road Subdivision platted prior o October 1, 1875 Subdivision platiad after September 30, 1975

REQUIREMENTS FOR ADDITION

If this road meets the requirements necessary for addition, we agree to grant the Depariment
of Transportation a right-of-way of the necessary width to construct the road to the minimum
construction standards of the NCDOT. The right-of-way will extend the entire fength of the
read that is requested to be added to the state maintained system and will include the
necessary areas outside of the right-or-way for cut and fill slopes and drainage. Also, we
agree to dedicate additional right-of-way at intersections for sight distance and design
purposes and execute said right-of-way agreement forms that will be submitted to us by
representatives of the NCDOT. The right-of-way shall be cleared at no expense to the
NCDOT, which includes the removal of utilities, fences, other obstructions, etc.

General Statute 136-102.6 {see page 29 for Statute) states that any subdivision recorded on or

after October 1, 1975, must be built in accordance with NCDOT standards in order to be
eligible for addition to the State Road System.

ROADNAME = HOMES

|ROADNAME  HOMES  LENGTH
LENGTH
Common _Loon O 2! BZLLE Her‘on 0. 8]

S?"ork Street O. 13 DOW}’:/LCh&Y Deive 012
\/\/r'//e.'f‘ Way O. 42 K;I [c{eer Cau,rf O. 20
Pold Faale Binr 0,73
Royal Tern \Way .51
L e Gull Lahe ©.35
SQHdprper Deive. /.06
?f./f'ca‘rm Cotivt Q.44

%Va% Dyive 0.33

Form BR-1 {3/2006)




VIILC. - Page 3

ﬁzt ——" I ands End

PO Box 532
Hertford, NC 27944
Telephone: 252-264-2884
Email: slehoa@embargmail.com

March 28, 2019

MR. FRANK HEATH, COUNTY MANAGER
PERQUIMANS COUNTY
P O.BOX 45

HERTFORD NC 27944

Subject: Petition for Road Addition
The Shores at Lands End
Perquimans County, NC

Dear Mr. Heath:

On behalf of the property owners in The Shores at Lands End Subdivision, we are requesting that
the enclosed NCDOT Petition for Road Addition be presented 1o the Perquimans County Board
of Commissioners at the next available meeting.

The property owners are requesting that the North Caroling Department Of Transportation
accept sections of Sand Piper Drive and Blue Heron Drive.

Enclosed please find one copy of the completed NCDOT Petition for Road Addition.

Please contact me for any further information or questions you may have. Thank you for your
assistance with this project.

Sincerely,
%ﬁ@f@mh

LaVeryl Brown, President
SLEHOA Board of Directors

Enclosure



Page 4

VIil.C.

I T AR 78 g i by

‘ FUZ 50007y S0I0US

I

%

w HRURR T T
i

I

woY s |

puaba- |

[T

'




X. - Page 1

§ 143-318.11. Closed sessions,

{a) Permitted Purposes. - It is the policy of this State that closed sessions shall be held only when
required to permit a public body to act in the public interest as permitied in this section. A public body may
hold a closed session and exclude the public only when a closed session is required:

{1} To prevent the disclosure of information that is privileged or confidential pursuant to the law of this State
or of the United States, or not considered & publi

¢ record within the meaning of Chapter 132 of the
General Statites,

{2} To prevent the premature disclosure of an honorary degres, scholarship, prize, or similar award,

{3) To consult with an attomney employed or retained by the public bedy in order to preserve the atfomey-
client privilege between the attorney and the public body, which privilege is hereby acknowiedged.
General policy matters may not be discussed in a closed session and nothing herein shall be construed 1o
permit a public body to close a meeting thai otherwise would be apen merely because an attorney
employed or retained by the public body is a participant. The public body may consider and give
instructions to an attomey concerning the handling or settlement of a claim, judicial action, mediation,
arbitration, or administrative procedure. If the public body has approved or considered a settlement,
other than a malpractice settfement by or on behalf of a hospiial, in closed session, the terms of that

settlement shall be reported to the public body and entered into its minutes as s0on a5 possible within a
reasonable time after the settlement is concluded,

{4} To discuss matters relating o the location or expansion of industries or other businesses in the area served

by the public body, inchuding agreement on a tentative list of economic development incentives that may

be offered by the public body in negotiations. The action approving the signing of an economic

development contract or commitment, or the action authorizing the payment of economic development
expenditures, shall be taken in an open session,

{5 To establish, or to instruct the public body's staff or negotiating agents concerning the paosition to be taken
by or on behalf of the public body in negotiating (i) the price and other material terms of a contract or
proposed contract for the acquisition of real prope

rty by purchase, option, exchange, or lease; or (ii) the
emount of compensation and other material terms of an employment contract or proposed employment
contract.

{6} To consider the qualifications, competenge, performance, character, fitness, conditions of appointment, or
conditions of initial employment of an individuga) public officer or employee or prospective public
officer or empioyee: or to hear or investigate a complaint, charge, or gri
individual public officer or employee. General personne! policy issues may not be considered in 2 closad
session. A public body may not consider the qualifications, competence, performance, character, fitness,
appointment, or removal of a member of the public bady or another body and may not consider or ffll a
vacancy ameng its own membership €xcept in an open meeting. Final action miaking an appeintment or

discharge or removal by a public body having final awthority for the appointment or discharge or
removal shall be taken #n an open meeting,

N To plan, conduet, or hear reports eoncerning investigations of alleged criminal misconduet.
{2 To formulate plans by & local board of education refating to emergency response to incidents of schood

violence or to formuiate and adopt the school safety components of school improvement plans by a Iocal
board of education or a school improvement team.

{%) To discuss and take action regarding plans to protect public safety as it relates to existing or potentiai
terrorist activity and to receive briefings by staff members, legal counsel, or law enforcement or
emergency service officials concerning actions taken or to be taken to respond to such activity,

(b} Repealed by Session Laws 1991, ¢. 694, 5. 4.

{c) Calling a Closed Session. - A public body may hold 2 closed session only upon a motion duly
made and adopted at an open meeting. Every motion to close a meeting shall cite one or more of th_e
permissible purposes listed in subsection (a} of this section. A motion based on subdivision {a)(1} of this
section shall alse state the name or citation of the law that renders the information to be discussed privileged
or confidential. A motion based on subdivision (a)(3} of this section shall identify the parties in each existing
lawsuit concerning which the public body expects to receive advice during the closed session.

{d) Repealed by Session Laws 1993 {Reg. Sess., 1994), ¢c. 570, 5. 2. {1979, c. 655,5. 1; 1981, ¢. %31;
1985 {Reg. Sess., 1986), ¢, 932, 5. 5; 1991, c. 694, ss. 3, 4; 1993 (Reg. Sess., 1994}, c. 570, 5. 2; 1995, c. 509,
s. 84; 1997222, 5. 2; 1997-290, s. 2; 2001-500, s, 2; 2003-180, 5. 2; 2013-360, s. 8.41(b}.}




FOR INFORMATION ONLY - FIC

FOR
INFORMATION
ONLY
ITEMS



DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS - DHR

DEPARTMENT HEAD
REPORTS



990E-E8Y
TEBLZ IN ‘woluapg

283 L-9EE
FEBLE DN “Wspurer)

CEGS-BET
PYBLE ON ‘ProjMay

Seiv-L2T
OBSLZ N “euil

SEE0-GEE
B06LE IN "AlD yagezn

L8E X0g Od 3 alg M OBSL AMK BN BB L BALY] POOMUOITOD 89 PEOY atngd ubig Zo4 PEDY HasUUOr SO0T
qgups Auo) Aagqoy AR H ueEpraf susfng 1 ‘wmosg g SOLIBLN
i
LEg -/ 58
@ 8 LOF0eE |BLB-ECE/S LT L-BED GEZBZ-8LE Eiéggee BEGLE N ‘olassien
cam LOBLE ON "My wisqezyy LEGLZ DN ‘Hepuren BOBLT IN 'AND theges)g LEGLZ ON ‘uapwiel WRNE LR L)
O ECT¥ X0y 04 wWaNs 9 5L L2818 18 ylagedy 3 +OG J 818 1S9 85| AMH 51 EEL ROL P neg
aydivg) noog ssaloy euoin PEBID B WY BufAonms uswAy -y Guanatan Moy
- LLLE-688 {REH) PO/ R LaLy-8EE BZEg-ggg poze-19z ()
aw LLABE DN ‘ulelungyy yoelg EEGLT ON ‘uojuepy GOBLE DN "AUD wagerys BOBLE IN ‘AU ylegeziy BPELE DN "MMEH ALy
T PEQ BUSAY Q)G PEOY aALID NBD Gir | LEE %08 O laalg spuerd agg L 8901 X0 Dd
[ Buthaming SIoputE uaptug yiep {IEMOCIDIA 1B mﬁ_\.m_i:m Hampuen 4 s Hossig
NES 5 ..
T — A ke o = R SV T R T e e s e e s - i
EERTIA SO RY ) ¢ OEITRE M iSTAtes Gy N54= e AT

THILY TRNF IS0
%SJN-.&MQQ R I LS S Gy BTy 4 T R AT EQQ%Z/,-,TGOH
DA B TIFI0 COOUNIT0)

........ XWIOCL e 2 Em,__/;uﬁ..}nw\._ E:%\m \Arswvjﬁ_nwmcg;rﬁwr &
W

550L TR

 ARCO-S5ah e, SUTRSTRD] AL lE” \J:,@.Q,cduq?ﬂw

S 300 PR - COS-hed) PEEE ? , .

....... Go@-T%.&ﬁm.-,Gﬁ.ﬁu,cﬁgad,mﬂu:.,....--V:._--:.: --.m,_:E. = \qnw
(a2 | T Sovac

I 1) 7 o S SI) ¢ ARV Y g \. ............ A4 Xﬂ$;>ﬁqq%SUJ

SLNININGD 4N0 31vd S83yaqy

F1LIL 1vid
NI 21VQ # ANOHd S.HOAIAMNS

LS

b A Y MT

b
AV e ey

TYAQHddY

ANVYN S, HOAIAUNS

ALNNOD SNYININOYT - DOT MIIAZY LY 1d



Peegriun Imgac Report DHR-Z - Page i

2018 Perguimans County Program Impact Report

Approved: February 5, 2019

L Executive Summary

North Carolina Cooperative Extension - Perquimans County Center provides non-biased,
research-based information on three core areas: Farming/Foodfand 4-H Youth
Development. Informal teaching methods, such as on-site farm test plots; hands-on
nutrition classes; and interactive youth workshops are the strategies used to “extend”

timely information from the tand-grant universities to the people of Perquimans County.
Advisory committees targeted several objectives mncluding:

PROFITABLE AND SUSTAINABLE PLANT PRODUCTION - Programs like Northeast
Ag Expo, Variety Field Triais, Certification Courses, and Safety Traini
regionally and locally. Reports indicated 888 agricultural
hours and saved $526,948 by adopting
practices.

PROFITABLE AND SUSTAINABLE ANIMAL PRODUCTION — Programs like the

Albemarle Livestock Show, Northeast Pork and Beef Conferences, Spring Equine ChHnics,
Pasture Renovations Demonstrations, Far

m Safety Day Community Quireach Events
taught better managements practices to producers and participants — saving over $132,595
in agricultural expenses and earning a combined total of $291,357 in additional income,

HEALTHY EATING, PHYSICAL ACTIVITY AND CHRONIC DISEASE RISK

REDUCTION - Aging with Gusto Conference Workshops, Steps to Health Training,

Expanded Foods and Nutrition Programs and Master Food Volunteer Courses reached 577

individuals — with 30% reporting making better food choices and increasing physical
activity to prevent long term health illnesses.

FAMILY FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SKILLS -

Extension volunteers educated 430 adults saving a total of $110,000 in health insurance
costs by make better choices about coverage,

SCHOOL TO CAREER — programs like School Enrichment, Health Rocks Training,
Farm Day Adventures Outreach and Horse Club Activities promoted life skills and

decision making - with 515 youth reporting improvements in grades and increasing
inferest i community service.

VOLUNTEER READINESS - In 201 8, Perguimans Extension made 11,111 direct and

25,272 indirect contacts: received £67,855 in grants/donations and credits 362 volunteers

as clocking 1,196 hours of service - reaching 2,252 contacts - for a dollar value of
$29.529.

h=ips:."afnewton.m.ncsu,edua'c-upnwfprin:.php?r:pir&cupmv_jct:i968 Erg




FEOgrEn impaci Heport BHR-2 - Page

11. County Background

The North Carolina Cooperative Extension Service - Perquimans County Centeris a
branch of the local county government and proudly partners with North Carolina State
University in Raleigh and A&T State University in Greensboro, to reach and teach local
residents with non-biased research-based information. Our priority is to educate the
community and prepare citizens to make informed decisions that benefit all families and

agricultural producers. Gur greatest asset is our tean of professionals and v

olunteers that
stand ready to serve the community and share knowledge in safe trusted informal settings
it Our area.

Perquimans is a rural county located in northeastern, North Carolina, with a population of
13,453. It consists of 329 square ruiles, of which 247 is land and 82 is water. Bodies of
water that influence the county and stimulate the economy include the Albemarle Sound,
the Perquimans River, the Little River, and the Yeopim River. The southern tip of the
Great Dismal Swamp extends into the northern pottion of the county, There are two
incorporated towns located in the county - Hertford and Winfall.

Agriculture continves to be the primary source of income for the county. The 2012
Census of Agriculture reported Perquimans has 185 farms cultivating 80,116 acres of
land. Gross farm income, not including forestry while including government payments,
exceeded $105 million in 2014, The median age of county residents is 48 years based on
2010 census data. Approximately 21% of the residents are youitger than 18 years of age

while 32% are 60 or older. The per capita income level is $22,954 and 19% of residents
live below the poverty level.

Through the midpoint of the last decade, the county experienced a significant increase in
housing growth due to the influx of retirees from metropolitan areas of Virginia and
northern states. This has resulted in increased land prices and more stress on county
government to provide infrastructure to meet the needs of new residents. On the positive
side, residential growth has favorably impacted the county tax base.

The Perquimans Cooperative Extension Center uses environmental scanning methods to
learn about issues facing the county. Mail sarveys, electronic surveys, one-on-one
mterviews, and focus groups are used as needs assessment. Based on feedback, issues of
concern included improving health and nutrition for youth and families, improving the
agricultural and food supply system in North Carolina which includes natural resources
and environmental stewardship issues, and increasing leadership, personal development

and citizenship skills. Stakeholders felt that these issues are within Extension's "range" of
programmatic expertise.

The county advisory system is updated each year with key people that know the
commmity and can assess the needs to be addressed. Adjustments and additions are made
te prograins as needed. In addition to formal feedback, Extension seeks input from ifs
various clientele groups to make programs more responsive to local issues. Methods used
to do this include program evaluation surveys, personal contact, and observation. It is our

bttpsifiewion ces.nesa edwicopowiprinl phpTr=pirfcopow_id=|068

219



Pragram lexpact Repost DHR-Z - Page 3

goal to proactively meet the needs of our clientele through user-friendly educational
programs.

Health and Nutrition issues that are a concern for Perquimans are: obesity of children and
adults, poor diets, lack of health insurance, and issues that pertain specifically to the
elderly such as proper medications and proper diet and prevention of diseases. Those
identifying agriculture and food supply as a priority voiced concerns about etficiency of
production agriculture in the face of soaring input costs, a balance of growth between
agricultural lands and residential developments, and the need to preserve water quality.
Career Developrent, community involvement, crime prevention, family communication
and childhood health and fitness were topics that 4-H advisory members identified as the

area that need to be addressed to promote Leadership, personal development, and
citizenship for youth in the county.

In response to concerns about the agricultural/residential interface, Perquimans County
adopted a Voluntary Agricuitural District ordinance in December 2009. Extension led the
way by organizing stakeholders and assisting with development of the ordinance. In2012,
landowners began to register parcels of land in this program.

In addition to the issues that will be routinely addressed, Extension pariners with county
government and other agencies to impact areas of need that did not arise during the

environmental scan process, or were ot identified by the advisory system and Extension
customers.

hitps:iinewion.ces.ncsu cduicopow/print phypPr=pirdcopow_id=1068 379




FTOZREs: Hnpacs epml DHR-2 - Page &

I1L. Objectives to Address the Cooperative Extension Long Range Plan

North Carolina's plant production systems will become more profitable and sustainable.

Value® | Qutcome Description

Number of crop (all plant Systems) producers increasing/improving

knowledge, attitudes, and/or skills as related to: 1. Best management

510 pé'oduciion practij:es- (cultural, nutrient, a;ad genetics) 2. Pest/insect,
disease, weed, wildlife managenent 3. Financial/Farm management tools

and practices (business, marketing, government policy, human resources)

4. Alternative agriculture, bioenergy, and value-added enterprises

22 Number of Extension initiated and controlled County demonstration test
sites {new required for GLE/PSI reporiing)

* Note: Values may include numbers from multi-county efforts.

Value* |Impact Description

Number of crop (all plant systerns) producers adopting best management
505 practices,_inciuéing those practices related to nutrient management,

Conservatton, production, cultivars, pest management {weeds, diseases,
insects), business management, and marketing

Net income gains realized by the adoption of best management practices,
526948 includir{g those Eractices related to nuirient management, conservation,

production, cultivars, pest management (weeds, diseases, insects),
business management, and marketing

158 Number of producers reporting increased dollar returns PEF acre or
reduced costs per acre

155 | Number of producers reporting reduction in fertilizer used per acre

60000 Number of acres in conservation tillage or other Best Management
Practice

* Note: Values may include numbers from multi-county efforts.

North Carolina's animal production systems will become more profitable and sustainable.

Value* | OQutcome Description

121 { Number of animal producers increasing/improving knowledge, attitudes,

h:Eps:ﬂ"newton.ccs.nr;sz:.cdufcapowfpﬁnt.php?r:pir&mpuw_i d=i06% 419




Program lmpact Repont DHR-2 - ?age 5

andfor skills as related to: 1. Best management production practices
{cultural, nutrient, and genetics) 2. Pest/insect, disease, weed, wildlife
management 3. Financial/Farm management tools and practices (business,
marketing, government policy, human resources) 4. Alternative
agriculture, bioenergy, and value-added enterprises

* Note: Values may include numbers from muiti-county efforts.

Value* [Empact Description

Number of animal producers adopting Extension-recommended best
22 | management practices, inchuding those practices related to husbandry,
improved planning, marketing, and financial practices

Net income gains by producers adopting Extension-recommended best
132595 [ management practices, including those practices refated to husbandry,
improved planning, marketing, and financial practices

18 Number of animal producers implementing Extension-recommended best
management practices for animal waste management

18 Number of waste management certifications gained or maintained due to
Extension education efforts

* Note: Values may include numbers from multi-county efforts,

Agricultural producers, workers, food handlers and consumers wil} adopt safer food and
agricultural production, handling, and distribution practices that reduce workplace and

home injuries/ilinesses, enhance food security, and increase the quality and safety of food
that North Carolinians prepare and consume.

Value* | Outcome Description

888 | Number of commercial/public operators trafed

24 | Number of pesticide application credit hours provided

50 Number of persons certified in Pork Quality Assurance {PQA) or Beef
Quality Assurance (BQA)

12 Number of participants participating in AgriSafe personal protective
equipment (PPE) selection or fit testing

TOTAL number of food handlers receiving food safety training and

>ieducation in safe foed handling practices (new reguired data for federal
reporting}

* Note: Values may include numbers from multi-county efforts.

https:#nw!an.ces‘ucsu.ﬁda:.-‘tupow.fprin!.php’?::pir&cepcw_ié:lﬂﬁ-& LY




PRI RN ¥

Progeiom Impacd Repon PHR-2 - ?age

Value* {Impact Deseription

1iNumber of participants that have adopted farm safety practices
* Note: Values may include numbers fromt multi-county efforts.

Individuals and groups will acquire leadership and decision making capacities needed to
guide and actively participate in local and state organizations.

Value* | Outcome Description

Number of adults increasingfimproving knowledge, attitudes, skills, and/or
aspirations regarding leadership

Led

48 Number of youth increasing/improving knowledge, attitudes, skills, and/or
aspirations regarding leadership

* Note: Values may include numbers from multi-county efforts.

Value* { Impact Description

3 Number of adults increasing/improving knowledge, attitudes, skills, and/or
aspirations regarding leadership

43 Number of youth increasing/improving knowledge, attitudes, skills, andfor
aspirations regarding leadership

* Note: Values may include numbers from mulfi-county efforts.

Youth and adults will address community issues and/or challenges through volunteerism.

Value* | Outcome Description

167 Number of adult participants acquiring the skills needed to serve as a
volunteer

41 Number of youth participants reporting aspirations to serve in new or
expanded volunteer roles in community

10 Number of adult participants reporting aspirations to serve in new or
expanded volunteer roles in community

10| Number of hours adult volunteer {raining conducted

6 | Number of hours youth volunteer fraining conducted

7 Number new volunteers recruited
* Note: Values may include numbers from multi-county efforts.

hﬁp5-.."."acwEcm.ccsncsa:.esiu!mpnwfpﬁnt.php?r:pi ré&copow_id=1068

a9



Prograsn kmpact foqone DH&e-2

- Page 7T

Value*

Empact Description

3 | Increased number of hours contributed by trained youth volunteers

40

Increased number of hours contributed by trained adult volunteers

Number of adult volunteers serving in new or expanded roles within
Extension

fad

Number of adult volunteers serving in new or expanded roles beyond
Extension, including comumunity boards and task forces

2

Number of youth volunteers recruiting and/or training new volunteers

5

Number of adult volunteers recruiting and/or training new volunteers

* Note: Values may include numbers from multi-county efforts.

Adults and youth will a
security, which include
long-term assets.

pply financial management practices to increase their economic
to: meet basic necessities, increase savings, reduce debt, and build

Value*

Outcome Description

430

Number of people gaining knowledge and/or skills to increase tamily
SConOmic security (such as; how to access: SNAP benefits, SHITP
Medicare Part D; food cost management, cost comparison skills, shop for
reverse mortgages, select long term care insurance, etc.)

* Note: Values may include numbers from multi-county efforts.

Futures that Work: School to Career Pathways

Value®

Outcome Description

Number of teachers trained in 4-H STEM (Science, Technology,
Engineering, Math) curriculum

125

Number of youth (students) increasing knowledge in STEM (Science,
Technology, Engineering, Math}

59

Total number of female participants in STEM program

Number of high school age youth {students} participating as members of
4-H clubs

Number of youth (students) increasing knowledge of carcer/employability
skills

h!a‘;:s:#new:cm.ﬁcs,ﬁcsu_cdu.fmpcuwfpriﬂt.php?s:pir&cupuw_ih3!163

e



PETRpa

i}-

eorrun impact Repon DHR-2 - Page 8

* Note: Values may include numbers from multi-county efforts.

Vaiue* | Impact Description

9 Number of teachers using 4-H STEM

{Science, Technology, Engineering,
Mathj) curriculum in their classrooms

Number of youth {students) gaining knowledge in STEM {Science,
125 L
Technology, Engineering, Math)

215

Nurmber of youth (students) gaining career / employability skills
* Note: Values may include numbers from multi-county efforts.

Consumers and communities will en

hance the value of plants, animals, and landscapes
while conserving valuable natural re

sources and protecting the environment.

Value* | Qutcome Bescription

Number of pariicipants improving knowledge, attitude, skills and

aspirations regarding gardening and landscape practices including plant

27 selection and placement, turigrass management, soil management,
growing food, water conservation and water quality preservation, storm

waler and erosion management, green waste management, pest and
wildlife management

* Note: Values may include numbers from multi-county efforts.

Value* | Impact Description

Number of participants who use extension-recomnmended best

o5 |Ranagement practices in landscapes, turf, and gardens, including pest
{insect, weed, disease) management, fertility management, water

conservation, water quality preservation and pruning techniques

Total cost savings from the use of extension-recommended best

ogge | management practices in landscapes, turf, and gardens, including pest
{insect, weed, disease) management, fertility management, water

conservation, water quality preservation and pruning techniques

23 Number of participants selecting appropriate landscape plants {adapted,
drought tolerant, appropriate size, etc.)

3135 | Cost savings from the appropriate selection of landscape plants

15 | Number of participants growing food for home consumption
1370 Value of produce grown for home consumption

h[[ps:!fncndan.ccs.neﬁu‘ﬂdaﬂcugawfpﬁai,piip?rzpir&c&pmv__icﬁ:]ﬂﬁﬂ B4




Pragzam Lmpect Hopaet BHR-2 - ?3ge g

2426 | Costs savings from implementing extension-recommended practices to

conserve water use and protect water qualtiy

99 Number of participants implementing extension-recommended practices to
conserve water use and profect water qualtiy

* Note: Values may include numbers from multi-county efforts,

Youth and adult program participants will make healthy food cheices, achieve the
recomimended amount of physical activity and reduce risk factors for chronic diseases.

Value* |kmpact Deseription

24 i Number of adults increasing their fruit and vegetables consumption

148 [Number of youth increasing their fruit and vegetable consumption

132 | Number of participants increasing their physical activity
* Note: Values may include numbers from multi-county efforts.

hﬂps;#uewIon.ocs.r:csu,cdufmpawfpﬁn:.php?r:pir&cc@uw_id: 1668 2149




Frogram bapacs Rego

IV. Number of Contacts Made by Extension

* Face-to-face contacts include contacts that Ex
individuals through one-on-one visits, mee
work directly with individuals.

-face contacts include contacts that Extension personnel make indirectly
Is by telephone, email, newsletiers, news articles, radio, television, and

** Non face-to
with individug
other means.

Type of Contact Number
Face-to-fage® I1,1E1
Non face-to-face®* 25,372
Total by Extension staffin 36.483

V. Designated Grants Received by Extension

Type of Grant Amount
Contracts/Grants $16,310.00
Gifts/Donations $47,998.33
In-Kind Grants/Donations $3,297.50
United Way/Foundations $0.00
User Fees $250.060

$67,855.83

VI. Volunteer Involvement in Extension Programs

hss;:s:#néwEoﬁ‘m.n::sn.edu.fmpowfp:int.pﬁp?mpir&cﬂganw_ikiC%ES

DHR-2 - Page

tension personnel make directly with
tings, and other activities where staff members

Kaown
. ¢ I‘iﬂmi}er client Dollar
Number o . ¢ contacts | Value at
Volunteers* { Volunteer by 24.69
Hours y :
volunteers
4-H: 197 264 1,784 3

10

HEFLY



Prograes Empact Repors

DHR-2 -
6,518.00

Advisory Leadership 0 0 0 $0.00
Systera:
Extenfsio.ﬁ Community 0 0 0 T (.00
Association:
Extension Master 0 0 0 $0.00
Gardener:

- 3 i S
Other: 165 932 468 23,011.00
_ ' 5

* The number of volunteers reflects the overall aumber of volunteers for mul

E‘tttps:f:’nmrtoﬂ.ces.ncsu.edufcnpnw.f;:rini.php?r:pEr&capew_id:lﬂﬁB

evenis,

tiple

PSR



Frograzs bmpact Reporn DHR-2 - Page 12

VII. Membership of Advisory Leadership System

Advisory Couneil

A0, Roberts
Juanita Bailey
Burt Fure

Glenn Harrig
Julie Roberts
Lewis Smith
Daottie Wahlers
Linda Layden White
Gene Perry
Frank Heath

Tim Phthisic
Pam Hurdle
Michael Moore
DPonald Madre
Jean Oaks

Lee Dail

Dena Richardson
Sue Mitchell

Agricultural Program Committee
Michael Moore
Gene Perry
Donald Madre
Tommy Harrell
Paul Smith
Lewis Smith

Feed Grains and Soybean Specialized Committee
Burt Bure
Rick Strecker
Gene Perry
Marion Godfrey
Cedric Burke
Ricky Stallings
Wayne Rogerson
John Morgan
Paul Smith

Cotton and Peanut Specialized Committee

Robert Phthisic
Ronnie Baker
Julian Baker

ﬁnps:.b’ncwEun.cs.ncsu.cdu.-’cﬂpﬂwfprin!.pitp‘?s:pir&cupuw_id: 1068 12149



Progrin Impacl Repor DHR-2 - ?age 13

Jeff Williams
Walter Cartwright
Edward Winslow

Livestock Program Commitice

Fred Smith

Lewis Smith

Richard Lichtenwalner
Perry Eure

Rick Morgan

Jim Russell

Ed Nixon

Jamie Stallings

4-H Livestock Specialized Commitiee
Jim Russell
Jamie Stallings
Tim Phthisic
Fred Smith
Dena Richardson
Corey Parrish
Lee Dail

Family and Consumer Science Program Committee
Peggy Dudley
Laura Alvarico
Beverly Gregory
Megan Clayton
Joyce Hill
Nelda Stallings
Linda Swain
Linda Bundy
Sue Mitchel}

SHIP Specialized Committee
Nelda Stallings
Laura Alvarico
Delphine Madre
Linda Swain
Beverly Gregory
Faith Mallette

4-H and Yeuth Program Committee

Linda White
Carla Bundy
Julie Roberts
Brenda Dail

h1izps:f'."ﬂewIn-n‘r.-cs.ﬁr:sas.cdu.fcapaw!print.php?r:pir&c&puw_ld: i068 1319



Teresa Beardsley
Laura Moreland
James Bunch
Elizabeth Riddjck

Commercial Horticulture Advisory Comumittee

Louis Nixon
Jeff Smith
Lorne Wiggins
Greg Hughes
Fred Smith
Adam Bunch
Jasper Evans

Forestry Advisory Committee
Scott Sheets
Robbie Umplett
J.R. Rountree
Poug Wassum
James Caddy
Brian Saunders
Matt Lowe

Progsam [npact Repo

DHR-2

Consumer Hortieufture & Fxtension Master Gardener Advisory Commitiee

Potti Morrow
Betty Onufrak
Linda Kreugel
Brenda Atkins
Edna Harvey

Lee Kaplean
Carol Billek
Nancy McGowan
Nancy Dougherty
Micki Levine

Aquaculture Advisory Committee

Jeremy McCargo
Aubry Ounley, Ir.
Charles Weirich
Sterling Davenport
Doug Wassum
Gary Sawyer
Craig Perry
Stephen Jackson
Pete Anderson
Harry Daniels
Rob Mayo

h!!ps:ﬁﬂcwtcln.ces.stcsu.e:iufcapaw!pa’inhphp?r:pir&wpew_id:EEFES

Page 14

141G



Peogram Imgact Reporl DHR-Z2 - Page 15

il

https:.-'!u-aw!un.cr:s.ncsu,ﬁdﬂcﬂpow!;:rin!.php?r:pir&ccpew_ié:1!]63 15719




L'}

Pregram lmpcl Repert DHR-2 - #Page

VIIL. Staff Mem bership

Jewel Winslow

Title: County Extension Director
Phone: (252) 426-7697
Email: jewel_winslow@ncsu.edu

Nettie Baugher

Title: Area Agent, Agriculture - Commercial Horticulture
Phone: (252} 357-1400
Email: nettie_baugher@ncsu.edu

Patty Bowers

Title: EFNEP Educator, Extension Program Assistant
Phone: (252) 482-6585

Email: paity bowers@necsu.edu

Susar Chase

Title: Regional Nutrition Extension Associate - Northeast EFNEP and
SNAP-Ed

Phone: (919) 827-2285
Email: susan_chase@nesu.edu

Brief Job Description: Job Description: Provides progranumatic supervision
to the EFNEP program in the Northeast District

Candice Christian

Title: Area Specialized Agent, Consumer and Retail Food Safety
Phone: (919) 515-9148

Email: Candice_Christian@ncsu.edu

Brief Job Description: The overall goal of the Area Specialized Agents
{ASAs} in Consumer & Retail Food Safety is to support FCS Agents in

delivering timely and evidence-based food safety education and information
to stakeholders in North Carolina.

Erin Eure

Title: Area Specialized Agent, Agriculture - Commercial Fruits and
Vegetables

httpsfnewton «ces.nesu.edw capow/prink phptr=pirscopow_id=1068

16

16119



Frogram lenpact Bepast BHR-2 - ?age

Phone: (252) 357-1400
Email: erin_eure@ncsu.eduy

Brief fob Description: Provides educational Opportumities and technical

Support to commercial fruit and vegetable growers, agents, and industry in
northeastern NC.

Steve Gabel
Title: Area Specialized Agent, Agriculture - Aquaculture
Phone: (252) 482-6585

Email: steve_gabel@ncsu.edu
Brief Job Description: Responsible

for aquaculture educational programs for
the NC NE extension district,

Risha Griffin

Title: County Extension Support Specialist
Phone: (252} 426-7697

Email: risha_foreman@ncsu.edy

Jared Harrel}

Title: Area Agent, Agriculture - Livestock
Phone: (252} 426-5428

Email: jared_harreli@nesu.edu

Marissa Herchler

Title: Area Specialized Agent, Agriculture ~ Animal Food Safety (FSMA
Programs)

Phone: (919} 515-5396

Email: marissa_herchler@ncsu.edu

Brief Job Description: Marissa is an Area Specialized Agent for animal food
safety, with emphasis on the new Food Safety Modernization Act rules, as
they apply to feed mills in North Carolina. Please contact Marissa with any
FSMA related questions, or PCQI training inquiries.

Lynette Johnston

Title: Area Specialized Agent, Food Safety
Phone: (919) 515-0303

Email: lynette_johnston@nesu.edu

J:!z;:s:."."m:wwﬁ.oes.ncssz.e:iuknpcwfpﬁnt.php?mpir&wp&w_[d:E968

i7

ETiES



Yrograur Snpact Repor DHR-2 - Page 18

Danny Lauderdale

Title: Area Specialized Agent, Nursery and Greenhouse, Eastern Region
Phone: (252) 237-0111

Email: danny_landerdale@ncsu.edy

Brief Job Description: Provides programming to commetrcial ornamental
nursery and greenhouse producers in eastern North Carolina,

Dylan Liltey

Title: Extension Agent, Agriculture - Field Crops
Phone: (252) 426-5428

Email: dylan_litley@ncesu.edu

Bill Lorgd

Title: Area Specialized Agent, Water Resources
Phone: {919) 496-3344
Email: william_lord@nesu.edu

Brief Job Description: Water quality education and technical assistance

Margaret Ross

Title: Area Specialized Agent, Agriculture - Poultry
Phone: (252) 670-8254

Email: margaret_ross@nesu.edu

Brief Job Description: Working with commercial poultry producers to assist

in writing nutrient management plans and conducting educational
programming.

Katy Shook

Title: Area Agent, Agriculture - Consumer Horticulture
Phone: {252) 482-6585

Email: katy_shook@ncsu.edu
Brief Job Description: Chowan, Gates & Perquimans County Consumer
Horticulture Agent & Extension Master Gardener Coordinator

Chip Simmons

Title: Area Specialized Agent, Agriculture - Food Safety
Phore: (319} 414-5632

Email: odsimmon@ncsu.edu

hﬂps:f‘f:raewtoaz.a:s.m:su.cdufcapﬁwfpﬁnt,php?r:pir&cﬂpuw_idz {0 i)



Fregeam Impael Report

Tercsa Story

Title: County Extension Administrative Assistant
Phone: (252) 426-5423
Ematl: leresa_story(@ncsu.edu

Scett Titley

Title: Area Specialized Agent, Agriculture - Field Crops
Phone: (252) 793-4428

Email: scott_tilley@ncsu.edu

Meredith Wood

Title: Extension Agent, 4-H Youth Development
Phone: (252) 426-7697

Email: meredith_wood@ncsu.edy

Mitch Weodwarg

Title: Avea Specialized Agent, Watersheds and Water Quality
Phone: {919 250-1112

Email: mdwoodwa@nesu.edu

Brief Job Description: NC Cooperative Extension’s Goals include: - NC's
natural resources and environmental quality will be protected, conse
ephanced. - NC will have profitable, environmentally sustainable plant,

DHR-2

animal and food systems, Protecting our environmental respurces,
particularly drinking water quality, is a top priority in NC. NC Cooperative

Extension is a leader in teaching, researching, and accelerating the adoption

of effective water quality protection practices.

IX. Contact Information

Perquimans County Center
601-A § Edenton Road St
Hertford, NC 27944

Phone: (252) 426-5428
Fax: {252) 426-1646
URL: htip://perquimans.ces.nesu.edu

ht:ps:.-’.-’ncw{an.ces.ncsu.edufcng:uw.fprin!.php‘!r:pir&cupow_id:lﬂﬁﬁ

rved and

Page 19

19419



1

DHR-3

Qv ' S SHY

Joyoadsuj Buippng l@.\ poubiG %S Y1y g (I m AP

Page

08z'al$ 0514 oy z gees ) 0zL'ES /S | ¢ 00vs 0L $19% £l L8V’ LS ZL | eai'vls | wiol
0% ;7 1610Z/LE/E
08 , BLOZ/0E/E
0% BLOZ/GE/E
0$ I6102/8¢2/c
0% BLOZILZ/E
0% 61.02/92/¢
0% 610z/52/8
0% 6102/7ere
0% 161.0Z/E2/E
L1$ 0L Z OLLE L 05$ L Ghg A 0ed ! ogv$  |BLOZ/ZZIE
062$ ! 0613 ! OrLs 6LOZ/LE/E
| Q9zg } 0LLS L 058 Z 00L$ 6102/0Z/8
0g BLOZ/BL/E
2268 051% A Gol§ g L6v8 L 051¢  [IsLozmise
0% - BLOZILLIE
0$ i5L02/9L/¢
GO¥S £ 0oL S L G¥g Z 002$ leLoz/51/e
0% | i6L0ZPL/E
Z50% 014 z 0CEh l ZGre  lBLOZ/ELIE
089% 0i$ L gaLs Z 0LLS [4 0018 Z 6/2%  [BLOZ/ZLIE
ZG0'L1L4 L 00£$ L 06% Z 0LL$ L | ZesoLs lsLoe/iie
0$ BLOZ/OLIE
0% 1161 0€/6/E
ortr'L$ g 0zZZ% L nzes { 006%_ lleLoesass
0 | 610272/
Qe LS 0L$ L 58% L 053 b GGe L ped L {1 0o0t% leLoz/or
06es L 05% L 058 ! ngs Z ovLg  iBLOZ/GIE
0% BLOZ/v/E
0% 6LOE/S/E
0% . 16102/Z/8
8LE8 4 oLL$ 4 80Z%  |i6L0zZ/LIE
AZLISOdIA] DS Xy # 1 ANOH || # | SLlindad #1 SLNMAA || # | SLIWNAd | # ] SLINY3d || # | SUNNAd)  3iva
v.LOL 31VLiS INEOn IWIINVHITN NOLLYINSNI ONIENNTY VORILDER HNIG NG
6102 YDJepy wuow suy Buunp 18yl Hodes 0} ystm §

TUMOLS SE SIUROIIE 41 Ul pue sajep oy) uo Aojjsedep s AUnes ay) Ul pausodap AIND @lom yoIuM SpLNY BLIAGHD] ) peABDal |
B0 DB

. ) iRl ajeq. LHOATH TIVIDHH0
,m /& ,f\ x&% e ALNNOD SNYIRINOHIJ SIBUOISSILULIOD) 10 pIECH



DHR-4 -

K

AMH Monthly Report =5 20/9

Addrass

Page 1

498 Pender Rd.

Disposition

contracted, deconstructed and processing for grant reimbersment
D'Es;}usit-EéVnDate

dnfoNotes

v

1/28/2019
;

Addrass
2412 Center Hill Hwy
Bisposition

2-28-19 deconstructed an removed / 6-6-18 mailad first class preAMH deconstruction
gound / public notice published Perq. Weekly // contract ready for deconstruction

iDispositionDate

infoNotes
finish up next grant cycle

* J/RRR sent - preped for dema next

2/28/2019}

H

H

Address

2414 Center Hill Hwy o

§Disposit]0n

deconstructed and removed / AMH active // RRR sent - no re
Perg. Weekly // contract ready for deconstruction

tlispositionDate

iinfoMotes
Eﬁnish up next grant cycle

sponse / preped for next round demo / public notice published

2/28/2019;

Thursday, February 28, 2019

Page 1 of 3



Address e ' “DHR=G - Pager B mrrosns
2416 Cantey Hili Hey

ispdsitinn

deconstructed and removed / AMH active

// RRR sent - next round demo / public notice published Perg. Weekly // contract
iready for deconstruction

DispositionDate

B S - B ) S o o ”2,-"23;’2519
finfoNotes 7

finish up next grant cycle

il

Addrass

167 White Oak Ave.

gﬁispt}sition

iElaine Wood ready to sell. Need to get buyer in contact with her.

DispositionDate
B , e e e ... f28f2019
dnfoNotes

Taxes paid by Elalne Wood Edey ¢/o Emmet Wood *estate® 24353 Walnut Street / Santa Clariga, Ca. 91321

g;&{idress

917 Ocean Highway (17-5)

Disposition ' N
Deconstructed, in process of grant reimbersment

Birsg}'r}siti‘anﬁate N o B

- 1/28/2019]
ginfowates

gtransferred from cea 2016-2-4 / declared hazzard fo
iprepared To be scheduled. Deconstruction complet

%

r deconstruction with amh credit to final billing. Deconstruction contract
e. Holding billing, pending grant reimbersment amount.

AT

Thursday, February 28, 2019 Page 20f3




Address
885 Sandy Cross Rd.

Disposition
iDeconstruction complete, in process of grant reimbersment

DispositionData

L L o 1/28/2018
nfolotes
address and owner change due to parcel correction [ parcel map # 1-0011-0041 /i

Address '
406 Belvidere Rd.
iDisposition o '
investigating

Esji's;pos'i'tio'é E}ate '

foNotes Tl ayspotg)
InfoMotes ,
White D/W next to Perquimans Middle School - seems to

I,

have care at times. DW seems in good condition. Letters sent.

R i R

Address
117 Spindsift Ln,
Disposition

iFinal notice is usless due to death and tax office has noted "has no valua”, Deconstruction complete. Billing pending AMH
receipt. In process grant reimbersmeant
DispositionDate

: o - 142872019
InfoMotes

Public and final notice will be given by posting the property.

Thursday, February 28, 2019 Page3dof2




expanded ces Report Feg, 2019 oHRA

.

SUBI-ADDRESS
ORDINAMCE VIOLATED
MOTES

DHSPOSITION
DISPOSITION DATE

5UBJ-ADDRESS
ORDINANCE VIOLATED
MOTES

CESPOSITION
DISPOSITIGN BIATE

Thursday, February 28, 2019

238 Hunt Club Trail

£ars

1/28/19 additional complaint - vehicle parked in middle of road. Pics
show van with current tags, parked on edge of cul de sac and coming
and going, not just left there. SHERIFF not concerned.

7/25/17 yard is organized and clean

5/22/17 cieaned up

Reference cea 2015-12-1, refresh file and send |etters

unreasonable complaint- not a "no parking® area
p

1/28/2013

174 Sunset Circle
R

2/26/19 Cudworth called & said camper and car gone- close file

another complaint - now a travel trailer and car parked on right of way.
Fcontact with DOT

11/14/17 - trucks gone
11/2/17 trucks tagged for tawing & chronic RRR letter and 1st class sent

re-complaint by Judy Cudworth - nothing moved {confirmed 10/2/17)
recommend l=gal or removal

RRR sent and returned unclaimed

re-complaint by Judy Cudworth - nothing moved (confirmed
7/25/17Need to detail any violation and communicate to owner.
tenant came in office 3/31/17 and explained- roommate left / cars
gone f 2 good trucks left to be repaired asap

All other vehicles tagged. File open to ohsarve.

found file cea 2016-10-4 letter had been sent

Complaint delivered in person by Bill Jackson, with insuficiant contact
nfo and insuficiant subject location info.

file reclosed

2/26/2019

Page

Page 1 of 8



SUBJ-ADDRESS
ORDINANCE VIOLATED
NOTES

BISPOSITION
DISPOSITION DATE

SUBJ-ADDRESS
ORDINANCE VIQLATED
METES

DISPOSITION

DISPOSITHON DATE

SUBJ-ADDRESS
ORDINANCE VIDLATED
MOTES

DISPOGSITION
DISPOSITION DATE

SUBJ-ADDRESS
ORDINANCE VIOLATED
MOTES

DISPOSITION
EASPOSITION DATE

Thursday, February 28, 2019

DHR-4 - Page

106 Blackfoot Tr,

burning

another complaint by same plaintif about garbage in vard. Investigation
shows trash in and on trash <an, coming and going,

RRR letter prompted phone response - owner said would be cleaned
and was,

Hold letter 6/5/17 - burn put gut - check for futher viclations
multiple calls starting 6/2/17 and repeat calls Saturday and Sunday

Same address and owner listed on CEA 2015-3-2 & same complaint.
11/2018 same comphaint

watching

1/28/2019

135 Kennedy Br.

solid waste

received call from ms. ARONYMOoUS to reassert and amplify her
complaint

house does not appear to he occupied- deconstruction tnderway - hold
action and watch for possible child endangerment from collapse.

investigate and CEA action
deconstruction continues

1/28/2019

1128 Belvidere R4,

solic wasta

6-12-18 call from Ms. Lane - Will remove themselves within 12 months,
trying to coordnate dema of two at once to save 5

old tenant house declared solid waste f offered to demolish if coop 5-
i0-12

demo and clean complete

1/28/2019

Bethel Fishing Center
Solid Waste

13 complaints about 13 separate lots being used for
salvedge/recyclefjunk/ auto Braveyards - all in plain sight, next to roads
and in back & side yards, and all an private lots in a residential
subdivision. Need funding for clean up project,

arganizing into clean-up project

2/28/2019

5

Page 2 of B



SUBH-ADDRESS
OHDINAMCE WIQLATED
BOTES

EHSPOSITION

DISPOSITION DATE

SUBL-ADDRESS
ORDINAMCE VIOLATED
WOTES

DISPOSITION
DISPOSITION DATE

SUB-ADDRESS
OROINAMCE VIDLATED
WOTES

CHSPOSITION
DISPOSITION DATE

SUBJ-ADDRESS
ORDIBANCE VIOLATED
NOTES

DISPOSITION
DISPOSITHON DATE

Thursday, February 28, 2019

DHR-4
Bethe| Fishing Center

Solid Waste

13 complaints about 13 separate lots being used for
salvedge/recyclefjunk/ auto graveyards - all in plain sight, next to roads
and in back & side yards, and all on private fots in a residentiat
subdivision. Meed funding for clean UD project.

organizing into clean-up project

2/28/2019

Bethel Fishing Center
Solid Waste

13 complaints about 13 separate lots being used for
salvedge/recyclefiunk/ auto Braveyards - all in plain sight, next to roads
and in back & side yards, and all on private tots in a residential
subdivision. Need funding for clean up project.

organizing into clean-up project

2/28/2019

Bethel Fishing Center
Solid Waste

13 complaints about 13 separate lots being used for
salvedge/recycie/junk/ auto Braveyards - all in plain sight, next to roads
and in back & side yards, and all on private fots in a residential
subdivision. Need funding for clean up project.

arganizing into clean-up project

2/28/2019

Bethe! Fishing Center
Solid Waste

13 complaints about 13 separate lots being used for
salvedge/recycle/junk/ auto Eravevyards - all in plain sight, next to roads
and in back & side yards, and all on private lots in a residential
subdivision. Meed funding for clean up project.

organizing into clean-up project

2/28/2019

Page &

Page3ofg



Thursday, February 28, 2019

SUBJ-ADDRESS
ORDINANCE VIOLATED
NOTES

BSPOSITION

DISPOSITION DATE

SUBJ-ADDRESS
CROINANMCE VIOLATED
MOTES

DISPOSETION
DISPOSITION DATE

SUBI-ADDRESS
CROINANCE VIDLATED
MOTES

BISPOSITION
DHSPOSITION DATE

SUBI-ADDRESS
ORDINANCE VIGLATED
NOTES

BISPOSITION
DESPOSITHON DATE

DHR-4
Bethel Fishing Center

Solid Waste

13 complaints ahout 13 separate lots being used for
salvedge/recycle/junk/ auto graveyards - all in plain sight, next to roads

and in back & side yards, and all on private lots in a residential
subdivision. Need funding for clean up project.

organizing into clean-up project

2/28/2019

Bethel Fishing Center
Solid Waste

13 complaints about 13 separate lots being used for
salvedge/recycle/Junk/ auto graveyards - all in plain sight, next to roads
and in back & side yards, and all on private lots in a residentiat
subdivision. Need funding for clean up project,

Organizing into clean-up project

2/28/2019

Bethel Fishing Centar
Salid Waste

13 complaints about 13 separate lots being used for
salvedge/recycle/junk/ auto graveyards - all in plain sight, next to roads
and in back & side yards, and allon private lots in a residential
subdivision. Need funding for clean up project,

organizing into clean-up project

2/28/20189

Bethel Fishing Center
Sohid Waste

13 complaints about 13 separate fots being used for
salvedge/recycle/junk/ auto graveyards - all in plain sight, next to roads
and in back & side yards, and all on private lots in a residential
subdivision. Need funding for clean up project.

Organizing into clean-up project

<2/28/2018

Page

7

Page 4 of 8



S5UBI-ADDRESS
ORINANCE VIDLATED
NOTES

DISPOSITION
DISFOSITICN DATE

SUBI-ADDRESS
ORDMAMNCE VIGLATED
MOTES

DISPOSITION
DISPOSITION DATE

5UBJ-ADDRESS
ORDINAMCE VIOLATED
ROTES

DISPOSITHOM

DISPOSITION DATE

Thursday, February 28, 2019

DHR-4
Bethel Fishing Center

Solid Waste

13 complaints about 13 separate lots being used for

salvedge/recyclefjunk/ auto graveyards - all in plain sight, next to roads
and in back & side yards, and ali on private lots in a residential
subdivision, Need funding for clean up project,

Grganizing into clean-up proiect

2/28/2015

Bethel Fishing Center
Solid Waste

13 complaints about 13 separate lots being used for
salvedge/recycle/junk/ auto Braveyards - all in plain sight, next to roads
and in back & side yards, and all on private lots in a residential
subdivision. Need funding for clean up project.

Organizing into clean-up project

2/28/2019

219 Muddy Creek Rd.
5

1/2019 nothing has moved and no lawyer contact

11/5/2018 - Ms. Kindra Perry came in and explained plans which
involve subdivision and atty. Herb Mullen would be In contact.
need to contact family of owner and proceed with ApMH
11/13/17 phone call from family member who will help investigation
phone call reopend investigation. Possible contact

condemned / awaiting funds to remove

accessed and condemned / not yet posted

2 abandoned Single wides

1tenant & 2 empty mh on 10 acres {farmer id LrHerown)

ietters sent for zone, solid waste, & land use

REFERED from cea 2016-1-4
watching

1/28/2019

Page

2

PagaSof g



SUBJ-ADDRESS
ORBINANCE VIOLATED
MOTES

CHSPOSITION
DISPOSITION DATE

SUBI-ADDRESS
ORDINAMCE WIOLATED
MNOTES

DISPOSITION
DISPOSITION DATE

SUBI-ADDRESS
ORDINAMCE VIOLATED
MOTES

EHSPOSITION

ENSPOSITION DATE

Thursday, February 28, 2019

DHR-4

next to 326 Snug Harbor Rd.

solid waste

1/2019 no change

6-21-18 called Forbes Realty, who called Mr. Byrum, who called me-

and said he will clean the yard and structure is strong so he will board
up and secure.

letter sent 2/22/16 / no response 3-15-16 but for sale sign in front
yard - Forbes Realty 252-426-1380
delapidated house

watching

1/28/2019

167 White Oak Ave.

seeking buyer

3/19/18 report from tax - family paid tax - need to find relatives
3/6/18 still waiting for approval 1o clean up
no word fron county att

SUmmary to county manager 2/6/17 . Tentative contract to remove
vehicle with no charge to county

nagotiating contract to remove vehicle
confirmed deceased by ROD
research further

reported possibly deceased, vehicle with expired tag 4 years

watching

1/28/2019

105 Spindrift Ln

solid waste

deconstruction complets, processing grant reimbersment
3/15/18 letter delivered and signed

3/12/18 RRR letter

1st class itr

badly dilapidated s/w

in process

1/28/2019

.

Page 9

Page 6 of &



SUBJ-ADDRESS
ORDINANCE VIOLATED
NOTES

DISPOSITION
DISPOSITION DATE

5UBJ-ADDRESS
ORDINANCE VIOLATED
MOTES

DISPOSITION
EHSPOSITION DATE

SUBJ-ADDRESS
ORDIBANCE VIGLATED
MOTES

DiSPOSITION
DISPOSITION DATE

SUBJ-ADDRESS
OREINANCE WVIGLATED
MOTES

DISPOSITION
DISPOSITION DATE

Thursday, February 28, 2019

DHR-4 -
117 Spindrift tn

sohd waste

deconstruction complete, processing for grant reimbersement

Listed owner started cleanup but found she did not own the moperty.
MNeed to start over.

calied r/fe help locat - pics mailed 3/29/18
replied- did not recelve pics

3/19/2018 sent email w{pics attached so she can plan clean up
Received call - owner willing & needs time

RRR letter 3/12/18

1st Class Letter

Stripped sfw

processing grant

1/28/201¢9

158 Rivershore Drive

rr

11/7/18 first call about solid waste, 11/9/18 2nd call about
refridgerator, rusted sheds, cars in back yard

looking for proof

1/28/2019

Hwy 175 across from Chicken Rd.
Solid Waste

*A large pile of debris where a house was before

*Had been grown over excessively

*Recently cleared by logging operation

- Poses a safety threat of total collapse

=I5 now open and accessible to children and undesirables
*Is now clearly visible and 2 distraction to Highway 17 traffic

notification in progress

1/28/2019

406 Belvidere Rd,

solid waste

D/W decompesing into solid waste / FD willing to burn- need fire
marshall approval

Ut
1/28/2019

Page 10

FPage 7 of 8



SUBI-ADORESS
ORDINAMCE VIOLATED
MOTES

CHSPQSITION
DISPOSITION DATE

SUB-ADDRESS
OREINANCE VIDLATED
NOYES

HSPOSITION
DISPOSITION DATE

SUBJ-ADDRESS
ORDINANCE VICLATED
MOTES

DISPOSITION
DISPOSITION DATE

Thursday, February 28, 2019

245 Dagwood Dr.
Solid Waste

multi hoa complaints about garbage bags in yard

deadtine watching

2/27/2019

161 Milt Rd.

trash in vard
investigate

2/28/2019

339 Holiday Ln.
yard trash

DHR-2

Virgil talked to owner 2/159/19 who said he would be cleaning up.

watching

2/28/2019

Page 11

Page Bof 3



COMMITTEE REPORTS - CR

COMMITTEE
REPORTS



	Agenda
	Notes
	Minutes Approval
	Personnel Matters
	Step/Merit Increases
	Budget Amendments
	Board Appointments
	2019 Memorandum of Participation for Separation Allowance Benefit
	Katelyn Robertson, Director – Tri-County Animal Shelter
	Sharon Smith, Tourism Director
	Bill Jennings, Tax Administrator
	Board Appointment:  Board of Adjustment (member)  
	Request to Renew "No Cost" Lease Agreement with Probation/Parole   
	Petition:  The Shores at Lands End
	Closed Session:  Per NCGS #143-318-11(3)(5) – Consult with Attorney regarding Legal Matter/Negotiation for Sale/Lease of Real Estate Matter & Closed Session Minutes
	For Information Only Items
	Department Head Reports
	Committee Reports

